Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub Committee Hearing
Panel
Date:
Time:
Venue:

Monday, 30 September 2019
10.00 am
Council Antechamber - Level 2, Town Hall Extension,
Manchester

Everyone is welcome to attend this committee meeting.

Access to the Council Antechamber
Public access to the Council Antechamber is on Level 2 of the Town Hall Extension,
using the lift or stairs in the lobby of the Mount Street entrance to the Extension. That
lobby can also be reached from the St. Peter’s Square entrance and from Library
Walk.
There is no public access from the Lloyd Street entrances of the Extension.

Membership of the Licensing Sub Committee
Hearing Panel
Councillors - Hughes, Jeavons and Reid

Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Panel

Agenda
1.

Urgent Business
To consider any items which the Chair has agreed to have
submitted as urgent.

2.

Appeals
To consider any appeals from the public against refusal to allow
inspection of background documents and/or the inclusion of items
in the confidential part of the agenda.

3.

Interests
To allow Members an opportunity to [a] declare any personal,
prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interests they might have in
any items which appear on this agenda; and [b] record any items
from which they are precluded from voting as a result of Council
Tax/Council rent arrears; [c] the existence and nature of party
whipping arrangements in respect of any item to be considered at
this meeting. Members with a personal interest should declare
that at the start of the item under consideration. If Members also
have a prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interest they must
withdraw from the meeting during the consideration of the item.

4.

Application for a New Premises Licence - Bloom Street
Convenience Store, 39 Bloom St, Manchester, M1 3LY
The report of the Director of Planning, Building Control and
Licensing is enclosed.

5.

Application for a New Premises Licence - Restaurant and
bar, 158 Burton Road, Manchester, M20 1LH
The report of the Director of Planning, Building Control and
Licensing is enclosed.

65 - 218

6.

Application for a New Premises Licence - Wework, Hanover
House, Corporation Street, Manchester, M60 4ES
The report of the Director of Planning, Building Control and
Licensing is enclosed.

219 - 288

7.

Application for a New Premises Licence - Issano Pizza, 367
Palatine Road, Manchester, M22 4FY
The report of the Director of Planning, Building Control and
Licensing is enclosed.

289 - 352

8.

Application for a New Premises Licence - Northern Soul,
Units G20 To G21, Smithfield Buildings, 44 Tib Street,
Manchester, M4 1LA - determination

353 - 356

9.

Application for a New Premises Licence - Peachy Keens, Unit
3a, The Printworks, Withy Grove, M4 2BS - determination

357 - 362

5 - 64

Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Panel

Information about the Committee
The Licensing and Appeals Committee fulfills the functions of the Licensing Authority
in relation to the licensing of taxi drivers.
A procedure has been agreed which governs how the Panel will consider such
applications.
Decisions made by the Panel will be under delegated authority and will not require to
be referred to the Council for approval. Meetings are controlled by the Chair, who is
responsible for seeing that the business on the agenda is dealt with properly.
Copies of the agenda are published on the Council’s website. Some additional copies
are available at the meeting from the Governance Support Officer.
The Council is concerned to ensure that its meetings are as open as possible and
confidential business is kept to the strict minimum. When confidential items are
involved these are considered at the end of the meeting at which point members of
the public are asked to leave.
Smoking is not allowed in Council buildings.
Joanne Roney OBE
Chief Executive
Level 3, Town Hall Extension,
Albert Square,
Manchester, M60 2LA

Further Information
For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact the Committee
Officer:
Andrew Woods
Tel: 0161 234 3011
Email: andrew.woods@manchester.gov.uk
This agenda was issued on Friday, 20 September 2019 by the Governance and
Scrutiny Support Unit, Manchester City Council, Level 3, Town Hall Extension (Mount
Street Elevation), Manchester M60 2LA

This page is intentionally left blank

Item 4

Manchester City Council
Report for Resolution
Report to:

Licensing Subcommittee Hearing Panel – 30 September 2019

Subject:

Bloom Street Convenience Store, 39 Bloom Street, Manchester, M1
3LY - App ref: Premises Licence (new) 235621

Report of:

Director of Planning, Building Control and Licensing

Summary
Application for the grant of a premises licence which has attracted objections.
Recommendations
That the Panel determine the application.

Wards Affected: Piccadilly

Manchester Strategy Outcomes

Summary of the contribution to the
strategy

A thriving and sustainable City:
supporting a diverse and distinctive
economy that creates jobs and
opportunities

Licensed premises provide a key role as an
employer, in regeneration, and in attracting
people to the city. The efficient processing of
applications as well as effective decision
making in respect of them, plays an essential
role in enabling businesses to thrive and
maximise contribution to the economy of the
region and sub-region.

A highly skilled city: world class and
home grown talent sustaining the
city’s economic success

An effective Licensing regime will enable
growth in our City by supporting businesses
who promote the Licensing Objectives.

A progressive and equitable city:
making a positive contribution by
unlocking the potential of our
communities

The Licensing process provides for local
residents and other interested parties to make
representations in relation to licensing
applications. Representations have to be
directly related to the licensing objectives.

A liveable and low carbon city: a
destination of choice to live, visit
and work.

An effective licensing system supports and
enables growth and employment in our City
with neighbourhoods that provide amenities
suitable to the surrounding communities.

Page 5

Item 4

A connected city: world class
infrastructure and connectivity to
drive growth

Full details are in the body of the report, along with any implications for:
Equal Opportunities Policy
Risk Management
Legal Considerations
Financial Consequences – Revenue - None
Financial Consequences – Capital – None

Contact Officers:
Name:
Position:
Telephone:
E-mail:

Fraser Swift
Principal Licensing Officer
0161 234 1176
f.swift@manchester.gov.uk

Name:
Position:
Telephone:
E-mail:

Gary Hames
Technical Licensing Officer
0161 234 1197
g.hames@manchester.vo.uk

Background documents (available for public inspection):
Manchester City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, April 2017
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005
Any further documentary submissions by any party to the hearing

Page 6

Item 4

1.

Introduction

1.1

On 06/08/2019, an application for the grant of a Premises Licence under s17
of the Licensing Act 2003 was made in respect of Bloom Street Convenience
Store, 39 Bloom Street, Manchester, M1 3LY in the Piccadilly ward of
Manchester. A location map and photograph of the premises is attached at
Appendix 1.

1.2

A 28-day public consultation exercise was undertaken in accordance with
Licensing Act 2003 regulations; requiring the application to be advertised by
the displaying of a blue notice at or on the premises, a notice published in a
newspaper or similar circulating in the local area, and details of the
application published on the Council’s website.

1.3

Representations may be made for or against an application during the
consultation period. To be ‘relevant’ and, therefore, able to be taken into
account in determining the application, they must be about the likely effect of
the grant of the premises licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives. Where representations are made by persons who are not a
responsible authority, they must not be frivolous or vexatious.

1.4

Relevant representations have been received in respect of this application
and so it must be determined by a Licensing Hearing Panel in accordance
with the Council’s Constitution.

2.

The Application

2.1

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 2.

2.2

The applicant is Bloom Street Convenience Store Limited.

2.3

The description of the premises given by the applicant is ‘Existing licensed
Convenience Store which is to be relocated to the basement area from the
ground floor.’

2.4

The proposed designated premises supervisor is Frank Quinn.

2.5

The licensable activities applied for:
Provision of regulated entertainment (recorded music):
Mon to Sun 12 midnight to 12 midnight (24 hrs)
Provision of late night refreshment:
Off the premises
Mon to Wed 11pm to 12midnight
Thu 11pm to 1am
Fri to Sat 11pm to 5am
Sun 11pm to 12midnight
The supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises only:
Mon to Sun 8am to 12midnight (off sales only from the premises)
Mon to Sun 8am to 3am (delivery service only from 12midnight until 3am)

Page 7

Item 4

Opening hours:
Mon to Wed 8am to 12midnight
Thu 8am to 1am
Fri to Sat 8am to 6am
Sun 8am to 12midnight
2.5.1

In accordance with the Live Music Act 2012 and Deregulation Act 2015,
performances of Live Music and Recorded Music between the hours of 0800
and 2300 hours have been deregulated and so should not be regarded as
licensable activities for the purposes of this application.

2.5.2

Any further details provided relating to any of the individual licensable
activities are specified on the application form at Appendix 2.

2.6

Activities unsuitable for children

2.6.1

The applicant has not highlighted any adult entertainment or services,
activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises
that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

2.7

Steps to promote the licensing objectives

2.7.1

The applicant proposes to promote the licensing objectives by taking the
steps identified in the operating schedule.

2.7.2

These steps must be translated into conditions by the licensing authority to
be included in any granted premises licence, unless the conditions are
modified by the Panel following consideration of relevant representations.
These conditions are set out in the Schedule of Conditions at Appendix 4.

2.8

Further documentation accompanying the application

2.8.1

The applicant has submitted the following documents in support of their
application, which are included with the application form at Appendix 2:
 Smoking Policy
 Dispersal Policy

3.

Relevant Representations

3.1

A total of 1 relevant representation was received in respect of the application
(Appendix 3). The personal details of all members of the public have been
redacted. Original copies of these representations will be available to the
Panel at the hearing.
Responsible Authorities:


3.2

MCC Licensing and Out of Hours Compliance Team

Summary of the representations:

Page 8

Item 4

Party

Grounds of representation

Licensing
and Out of
Hours
Compliance

Recommends
Refuse

3.3

Any conditions proposed by objectors are set out in the Schedule of
Conditions at Appendix 4.

3.4

Agreements on conditions have been reached with

4.

Key Policies and Considerations

4.1

Legal Considerations

4.1.1

Hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 operate under the Licensing Act
2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

4.2

New Information

4.2.1

In accordance with Regulation 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005, the authority may take into account documentary or other
information produced by a party in support of their application,
representations or notice either before the hearing or, with the consent of all
parties, at the hearing.

4.3

Hearsay Evidence

4.3.1

The Panel may accept hearsay evidence and it will be a matter for the Panel
to attach what weight to it that they consider appropriate. Hearsay evidence
is evidence of something that a witness neither saw nor heard, but has heard
or read about.

4.4

The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003

4.4.1

The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 is provided for
all parties involved in licensing. It is a key medium for promoting best
practice, ensuring consistent application of licensing powers across England
and Wales and for promoting fairness, equal treatment and proportionality.

4.4.2

Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a
licensing authority must ‘have regard to’ guidance issued by the Secretary of
State under section 182. The Guidance is therefore binding on all licensing
authorities to that extent. However, the Guidance cannot anticipate every
possible scenario or set of circumstances that may arise and, as long as
licensing authorities have properly understood this Guidance, they may
depart from it if they have good reason to do so and can provide full reasons.

Page 9

Item 4

4.4.3

Departure from the Guidance could give rise to an appeal or judicial review,
and the reasons given will then be a key consideration for the courts when
considering the lawfulness and merits of any decision taken.

4.5

Manchester Statement of Licensing Policy

4.5.1

Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a
licensing authority must ‘have regard to’ its statement of licensing policy.

4.5.2

The Licensing Policy sets out the vision the licensing authority has for the
regulation of licensed premises throughout Manchester and outlines the
standards expected in order to ensure the promotion of the licensing
objectives in the city. The Panel may depart from the policies should it
consider doing so would benefit the promotion of the licensing objectives.
Reasons are to be given for any such departure from the Policy.

4.5.3

Section 4 of the Policy (Operation of the Policy) sets out how the Licensing
Policy is intended to be used in practice for licence applications and licensed
premises.

4.5.4

Relevant to this application and the grounds of the representations made,
the Panel are recommended to have regard to the following sections of the
Policy:
Section 6: What we aim to encourage
This section identifies certain types of venues and initiatives the licensing
authority aims to encourage in order to promote an inclusive evening and
night-time economy not simply focused on the consumption of alcohol. We
aim to encourage:









Premises that will extend the diversity of entertainment and attract a
wider range of participants
Live music, especially original material, which will provide a range of
live performances and styles of music, provided that such
entertainment does not undermine the licensing objectives
National cultural institutions, global sports events and cultural festivals
Non-drink-led premises, including restaurants, cafes, theatres and
cinemas
Communication and integration with local residents and businesses
through licensees consulting with those in the local area prior to an
application
Participation in Pubwatches, off licence forums and other crimereduction partnerships
Engagement with the NITENET radio scheme and DISC secure
information sharing platform by city centre venues through the Cityco
Manchester Business Crime Reduction Partnership
Designing out crime in the layout of the premises

Page 10

Item 4

Section 7: Local factors
This section sets out key issues that applicants are expected to take into
account relevant to the individual characteristics of the premises when
preparing their operating schedule and address any local factors relevant to
their premises.
Having regard to the grounds of the representations made, the Panel are
recommended to have regard to the following Factors:










Identified risk factors specific to the licensed premises
Evidence of pre-existing problems in the area
Proximity of takeaways and licences to nightlife entertainment areas
Consistency with relevant Council strategies
The proximity of the premises to local residents and other local
businesses, particularly in relation to the potential for nuisance
Proximity to sensitive uses
The availability of transport to and from the premises
Ability to clean and maintain the street scene
Premises in proximity to the airport

Section 8: Manchester’s standards to promote the licensing objectives
This section identifies the standards that the licensing authority expects of
licensed premises in Manchester. It is recognised that not all standards will
be appropriate to apply in every situation to every premises, and applicants
are not obliged to include all standards in their operating schedule. The
degree to which standards would be appropriate is expected to be
proportionate to the risk posed against the promotion of the licensing
objectives having regard to the individual circumstances of the premises.
The standards are not exhaustive and the licensing authority will have regard
to any relevant issues raised in any representation that may fall outside
them.
MS2
MS3
MS5
MS6

Effective general management of the premises
Responsible promotion and sale of alcohol
Prevent on-street consumption of alcohol
Provide a Duty of Care for intoxicated or vulnerable customers and
medical emergencies
MS8 Prevent noise nuisance from the premises
MS12 Prevent underage sales of alcohol, including proxy sales
Section 9: Alcohol delivery services
This section sets out specific provisions for alcohol delivery services to be
considered in conjunction with relevant standards from Section 8 of the
Policy
Section 10: Adult entertainment (including striptease, nudity and other
entertainment of a sexual nature)

Page 11

Item 4

This section sets out specific considerations in respect of applications to
provide adult entertainment, including entertainment of a sexual nature e.g.
nudity, striptease and lap dancing.
Section 11: The use of tables and chairs on the public highway
This section provides that the operation of any areas on the public highway
licensed for tables and chairs should be considered with regard to all
relevant Standards set out in Section 8 of the Policy.
Section 12: Premises Licences for large-scale public events
This section sets out particular expectations regarding large scale public
events, given the specific associated risks.
5.

Conclusion

5.1

A licensing authority must carry out its functions under this Act (“licensing
functions”) with a view to promoting the licensing objectives:





the prevention of crime and disorder
public safety;
the prevention of public nuisance; and
the protection of children from harm.

5.2

In considering the matter, the Panel should take into account any
representations or objections that have been received from responsible
authorities or other persons, and representations made by the applicant or
premises user as the case may be. In reaching the decision, regard must
also be had to relevant provisions of the national guidance and the Council’s
licensing policy statement.

5.3

Having regard to the representations, the Panel must take such of the steps
set out below that it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives:
a)

b)
c)
d)
5.4

To grant the licence subject to:
i.
the conditions consistent with the operating schedule
accompanying the application, which the Panel may modify
to such extent as they consider appropriate, and
ii.
any mandatory conditions that must be included in the
licence;
To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates;
To refuse to specify the person proposed in the application as
the designated premises supervisor;
To reject the application.

The conditions consistent with the operating schedule may be modified to
alter or omit any of them or to add any new condition, including restricting

Page 12

Item 4

the times at which licensable activities authorised by the licence can take
place.
5.5

All licensing determinations should be considered on the individual merits of
the application.

5.6

The Panel’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to
what it is intended to achieve. Findings on any issues of fact should be on
the balance of probability.

5.7

It is important that a licensing authority should give comprehensive reasons
for its decisions in anticipation of any appeals. Failure to give adequate
reasons could itself give rise to grounds for an appeal.

5.8

The Panel is asked to determine the application

Page 13

This page is intentionally left blank

Appendix 1, Item 4

PREMISE NAME:

Bloom Street Convenience Store

PREMISE ADDRESS:

39 Bloom Street, Manchester, M1 3LY

WARD:

Piccadilly

HEARING DATE:

30/09/2019
Page 15

This page is intentionally left blank

Appendix 2, Item 4

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Bloom Street Convenience Store Limited
(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003
Part 1 – Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Bloom Street Convenience Store
The Basement
37/39 Bloom Street

Post town

Manchester

Telephone number at premises (if any)
Non-domestic rateable value of premises

Postcode

M1 3LY

0161 236 1788
£12500

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
a)

an individual or individuals *

b)

a person other than an individual *
i

please complete section (A)

iii

as a limited company/limited liability
partnership
as a partnership (other than limited
liability)
as an unincorporated association or

iv

other (for example a statutory corporation)

ii

Please tick as appropriate

x

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

c)

a recognised club

please complete section (B)

d)

a charity

please complete section (B)

Page 17

Appendix 2, Item 4

e)

the proprietor of an educational establishment

please complete section (B)

f)

a health service body

please complete section (B)

g)

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga)

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

please complete section (B)

h)

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):
I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

x

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr

Mrs

Miss

Surname
Date of birth

Ms

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

First names
I am 18 years old or over

Please tick yes

Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number
E-mail address
(optional)
Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

Page 18

Appendix 2, Item 4

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr

Mrs

Miss

Ms

Surname
Date of birth

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

First names
I am 18 years old or over

Please tick yes

Nationality
Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number
E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS
Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.
Name
Bloom Street Convenience Store
Address
37 / 39 Bloom Street
Manchester
M1 3LY

Registered number (where applicable)
08309300
Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Private Limited Company

Page 19

Appendix 2, Item 4

Telephone number (if any)
E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period,
when do you want it to end?

DD MM
YYYY
04 0 9 2 0 1 9
DD

MM

YYYY

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
Existing licensed Convenience Store which is to be relocated to the basement area from the
ground floor.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.
What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)
Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)
a)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e)

live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 20

Please tick all that
apply

x

Appendix 2, Item 4

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

x

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

x

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 21

Appendix 2, Item 4

A
Plays
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day
Mon

Start

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

Indoors
Outdoors

Finish

Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 22

Appendix 2, Item 4

B
Films
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day
Mon

Start

Will the exhibition of films take place
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

Indoors
Outdoors

Finish

Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 23

Appendix 2, Item 4

C
Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day

Start

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Finish

Mon

Tue

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 24

Appendix 2, Item 4

D
Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day
Mon

Start

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both –
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Indoors

Outdoors

Finish

Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri

Sat

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)

Sun

Page 25

Appendix 2, Item 4

E
Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day
Mon

Start

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

Indoors
Outdoors

Finish

Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri

Sat

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)

Sun

Page 26

Appendix 2, Item 4

F
Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day

Start

Finish

Mon

00:00

24:00

Tue

00:00

24:00

Wed

00:00

24:00

Thur

00:00

24:00

Fri

00:00

24:00

Sat

00:00

24:00

Sun

00:00

24:00

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

Indoors

x

Outdoors
Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)

Page 27

Appendix 2, Item 4

G
Performances of
dance
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day
Mon

Start

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

Indoors

Outdoors

Finish

Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 28

Appendix 2, Item 4

H
Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(g)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day

Will this entertainment take place indoors or
outdoors or both – please tick (please read
guidance note 3)

Mon

Start

Finish

Indoors
Outdoors
Both

Tue

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 29

Appendix 2, Item 4

I
Late night
refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day

Start

Finish

Mon

23:00

24:00

Tue

23:00

24:00

Wed

23:00

24:00

Thur

23:00

01:00

Fri

23:00

05:00

Sat

23:00

05:00

Sun

23:00

24:00

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both –
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Indoors

Outdoors
Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)

Page 30

Appendix 2, Item 4

J
Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day

Start

Finish

Mon

08:00

03:00

Tue

08:00

03:00

Wed

08:00

03:00

Thur

08:00

03:00

Fri

08:00

03:00

Sat

08:00

03:00

Sun

08:00

03:00

Will the supply of alcohol be for
consumption – please tick (please read
guidance note 8)

On the
premises
Off the
premises

x

Both
State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
The sale of alcohol as part of the delivery service will be until 03:00
daily as agreed with Greater Manchester Police. Sales will be made
via telephone or internet and will be for delivery only. No member
of the public will be permitted to collect alcohol from the shop
directly. Sales of alcohol to members of the public from the shop
will cease at 24:00 daily.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):
Name Frank Quinn
Date of birth
Address

Postcode
Personal licence number (if known)
Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 31

Appendix 2, Item 4

K
Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).
n/a

L
Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day

Start

Finish

Mon

08:00

24:00

Tue

08:00

24:00

Wed

08:00

24:00

Thur

08:00

01:00

Fri

08:00

06:00

Sat

08:00

06:00

Sun

08:00

24:00

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 32

Appendix 2, Item 4

M
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)
At 24:00 each day all lighting will be turned off in the cabinets displaying alcohol, and Notices
will be placed in these areas to confirm that alcohol is not currently available for purchase.
Any person who appears to be intoxicated or who is behaving in a disorderly manner shall not
be allowed entry to the premises.
All staff shall be trained in recognising signs of drunkenness, how to refuse service and the
Conditions attached to the Premises Licence. Training shall be regularly refreshed and training
records shall be made available for inspection upon request to GMP or an authorised Officer of
the Local Authority.
b) The prevention of crime and disorder
The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital CCTV system. All public areas
of the licensed premises, including all public entry and exit points, will be covered. The CCTV
cameras shall continually record while the premises are open to the public and recording shall
be kept available and unedited for a minimum of 28 days with the date and time stamping. A
staff member who is conversant with the CCTV system shall be premises on the premises at all
times when they are open to the public and must be able to produce/download/burn CCTV
images upon request by a Police Officer or an authorised officer of the Local Authority.
An Incident Log, which may be electronically recorded, shall be kept at the premises for at
least six months. This will be made available upon requests to GMP or an authorised Officer of
the Local Authority.
c) Public safety
All firefighting equipment will be inspected and serviced in line with the manufacturer’s
guidelines.
A direct telephone number for the Manager of the premises shall be available at the premises.
This telephone number will be made available to residents in the vicinity.

d) The prevention of public nuisance
The premises and immediate surrounding area shall be kept clean and free from litter at all
times the premises are open to the public.
All deliveries of alcohol from the premises shall be collected by an employee of Deliveroo or
any similar home delivery service.

e) The protection of children from harm

Page 33

Appendix 2, Item 4

The premises shall display prominent signage indicating that it is an offence to buy or attempt
to buy, alcohol for a person under the age of 18.
The Challenge 25 Scheme will be operated to ensure that any person who appears to be under
the age of 25 shall provide documented proof that he/she is over 18 years of age. Proof of age
shall only comprise a Passport, photo card driving licence or a card bearing the PASS
hologram.
A log shall be kept at the premises to record all refused sales of alcohol for the reason that
persons is/are or appear to be under 18 years of age. The log shall record the date and time of
the refusal and the name of the member of staff who refused the sale. The log will be available
upon request by GMP or an authorised officer of the Local Authority.
In addition to other training, the Premises Licence holder shall ensure that staff are trained to
prevent underage sales, are aware of and prevent proxy sales and maintain the refusals log.
Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
x
I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
I have enclosed the plan of the premises.

x

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

x

I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

x

I understand that I must now advertise my application.

x

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.
[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work
checking service (please read note 15).

x

x

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.
IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 – Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Page 34

Appendix 2, Item 4

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.



[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance
note 15).



The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to
work check using the Home Office online right to work checking
service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Declaration

Signature

Licensing Legal Solicitors

Date

6th August 2019

Capacity

Solicitors & Authorised Agents for the Applicant

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.
Signature
Date
Capacity
Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town
Postcode
Manchester
Telephone number (if any)
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 35

Appendix 2, Item 4

Page 36

Appendix 2, Item 4

Page 37

This page is intentionally left blank

Appendix 3, Item 4
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 39

This page is intentionally left blank

Appendix 4, Item 4

Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance Team - Representation
Name
Margaret Lewis
Job Title
Neighbourhood Compliance Officer
Department
Licensing and Out of Hours Compliance Team
Address
Level 1, Town Hall Extension, Manchester, M60 2LA
Email Address
m.lewis@manchester.gov.uk
Telephone Number
Premise Details
Application Ref No
Name of Premises
Address

REF 235621
Bloom Street Convenience Store
39 Bloom Street, Manchester, M1 3LY

Representation
Outline your representation regarding the above application below. This
representation should describe the likely effect of the grant of the
licence/certificate on the licensing objectives and on the vicinity of the
premises.
Licensing and out of hours team (LOOHT) have assessed the likely impact of
granting the this new licence, taking into account a numbers of factors,
including, the nature of the area in which the premises is located, the hours
applied for and any potential risk that the granting of this application could
undermine the licensing objectives.
Bloom Street Convenience, has been operating for some time in the village
area. They have applied to move location from its existing position on the
ground floor to the basement, increasing its licensable area considerately and
change the way they operate in terms of licensable activities.
The applicant has applied to cease alcohol sales within the premises at
midnight each day, however they intend to operate a delivery service,
whereby customer will be able to buy alcohol via the telephone or internet for
delivery until 03:00.
Section 9 of the City Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy sets out a range
of standards identified by the Council that is expected of licensed premises in
Manchester when applying for an alcohol delivery service. The authority
expects measures consistent with relevant standards which is expected for
licensed premises outlined in Section 8 of the same policy, in particular MS2,
MS3, MS5, MS6, MS8 & MS12. These standards highlighted have not been
addressed in conjunction with the specific provisions within section 9. The
applicant has not addressed these standards and has shown little indication of
the conditions it plans to put forward in order for the four licensing objections
to be upheld. This gives rise to concerns over the applicant’s ability to
effectively manage alcohol off sales at the premises.
Licensing Out of Hours also feels that the applicant has not demonstrated
how they intend to uphold the licensing objectives, in relation to the customers
to which the deliveries are being made.
Page 61

Appendix 4, Item 4

The applicant has stated that alcohol deliveries will be made by a ‘employee
of Deliveroo or any similar home delivery service’. Out of Hours feel this
statement adds further rise for concern, as there is potential that the applicant
could enlist the services of a third party less reputable agent to make
deliveries which could result in safeguarding issues.
Licensing and Out of Hours in our capacity as the Responsible Authority feel
the grant of a licence based on the application submitted would undermine all
four of the licensing objectives, in particular Crime & Disorder and The
Protection of Children From Harm. The application has failed to demonstrate
how it plans to implement an effective alcohol delivery service without
preventing potential issues such as;
 Age Restrictions
 Proxy Sales
 Irresponsible Drinks Promotions
 Providing Alcohol to a vulnerable, already intoxicated persons
Therefore we ask that this application is refused.
Recommendation:

Refuse Application

Page 62

Appendix 5, Item 4
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 63

This page is intentionally left blank

Item 5

Manchester City Council
Report for Resolution
Report to:

Licensing Subcommittee Hearing Panel – 30 September 2019

Subject:

Restaurant and bar, 158 Burton Road, Manchester, M20 1LH - App
ref: Premises Licence (new) 235717

Report of:

Director of Planning, Building Control and Licensing

Summary
Application for the grant of a premises licence which has attracted objections.
Recommendations
That the Panel determine the application.

Wards Affected: Didsbury West

Manchester Strategy Outcomes

Summary of the contribution to the
strategy

A thriving and sustainable City:
supporting a diverse and distinctive
economy that creates jobs and
opportunities

Licensed premises provide a key role as an
employer, in regeneration, and in attracting
people to the city. The efficient processing of
applications as well as effective decision
making in respect of them, plays an essential
role in enabling businesses to thrive and
maximise contribution to the economy of the
region and sub-region.

A highly skilled city: world class and
home grown talent sustaining the
city’s economic success

An effective Licensing regime will enable
growth in our City by supporting businesses
who promote the Licensing Objectives.

A progressive and equitable city:
making a positive contribution by
unlocking the potential of our
communities

The Licensing process provides for local
residents and other interested parties to make
representations in relation to licensing
applications. Representations have to be
directly related to the licensing objectives.

A liveable and low carbon city: a
destination of choice to live, visit
and work.

An effective licensing system supports and
enables growth and employment in our City
with neighbourhoods that provide amenities
suitable to the surrounding communities.

Page 65

Item 5

A connected city: world class
infrastructure and connectivity to
drive growth

Full details are in the body of the report, along with any implications for:
Equal Opportunities Policy
Risk Management
Legal Considerations
Financial Consequences – Revenue - None
Financial Consequences – Capital – None

Contact Officers:
Name:
Position:
Telephone:
E-mail:

Fraser Swift
Principal Licensing Officer
0161 234 1176
f.swift@manchester.gov.uk

Name:
Position:
Telephone:
E-mail:

Chloe Tomlinson
Technical Licensing Officer
0161 234 4521
premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk

Background documents (available for public inspection):
Manchester City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, April 2017
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005
Any further documentary submissions by any party to the hearing

Page 66

Item 5

1.

Introduction

1.1

On 08/08/2019, an application for the grant of a Premises Licence under s17
of the Licensing Act 2003 was made in respect of Restaurant and bar, 158
Burton Road, Manchester, M20 1LH in the Didsbury West ward of
Manchester. A location map and photograph of the premises is attached at
Appendix 1.

1.2

A 28-day public consultation exercise was undertaken in accordance with
Licensing Act 2003 regulations; requiring the application to be advertised by
the displaying of a blue notice at or on the premises, a notice published in a
newspaper or similar circulating in the local area, and details of the
application published on the Council’s website.

1.3

Representations may be made for or against an application during the
consultation period. To be ‘relevant’ and, therefore, able to be taken into
account in determining the application, they must be about the likely effect of
the grant of the premises licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives. Where representations are made by persons who are not a
responsible authority, they must not be frivolous or vexatious.

1.4

Relevant representations have been received in respect of this application
and so it must be determined by a Licensing Hearing Panel in accordance
with the Council’s Constitution.

2.

The Application

2.1

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 2.

2.2

The applicant is Cove Limited.

2.3

The description of the premises given by the applicant is ‘restaurant and bar
with outside seating space.’

2.4

The proposed designated premises supervisor is Minesh Parekh

2.5

The licensable activities applied for:
Proposed hours and licensable activities:
Provision of regulated entertainment (live music, recorded music):
Sun to Weds 11am to 11.30pm, Thurs 11am to 1am, Fri to Sat 11am to
2am
Seasonal variation hours:
On the Sunday preceding a Bank Holiday Monday, Christmas Eve,
Boxing Day and New Year’s Eve, 11am to 2am
Provision of late night refreshment:
Mon to Weds 11pm to 11.30pm, Thurs 11pm to 1am, Fri to Sat 11pm
to 2am, Sun 11pm to midnight

Page 67

Item 5

Seasonal variation hours:
On the Sunday preceding a Bank Holiday Monday, Christmas Eve,
Boxing Day, and New Year’s Eve, 11pm to 2.30am
The supply of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises:
Mon to Weds 11am to 11pm, Thurs 11am to 1am, Fri to Sat 11am to
2am, Sun 11am to 11.30pm
Seasonal variation hours:
On the Sunday preceding a Bank Holiday Monday, Christmas Eve,
Boxing Day, and New Year’s Eve, 11pm to 2am
Opening hours:
Sun to Weds 11am to midnight, Thurs 11am to 1.30am, Fri to Sat
11am to 2.30am
Seasonal variation hours:
On the Sunday preceding a Bank Holiday Monday, Christmas Eve,
Boxing Day, and New Year’s Eve, 11pm to 2.30am
2.5.1

In accordance with the Live Music Act 2012 and Deregulation Act 2015,
performances of Live Music and Recorded Music between the hours of 0800
and 2300 hours have been deregulated and so should not be regarded as
licensable activities for the purposes of this application.

2.5.2

Any further details provided relating to any of the individual licensable
activities are specified on the application form at Appendix 2.

2.6

Activities unsuitable for children

2.6.1

The applicant has not highlighted any adult entertainment or services,
activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises
that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

2.7

Steps to promote the licensing objectives

2.7.1

The applicant proposes to promote the licensing objectives by taking the
steps identified in the operating schedule.

2.7.2

These steps must be translated into conditions by the licensing authority to
be included in any granted premises licence, unless the conditions are
modified by the Panel following consideration of relevant representations.
These conditions are set out in the Schedule of Conditions at Appendix 4.

3.

Relevant Representations

3.1

A total of 5 relevant representations were received in respect of the
application (Appendix 3). The personal details of all members of the public
have been redacted. Original copies of these representations will be
available to the Panel at the hearing.

Page 68

Item 5

Responsible Authorities:
 Greater Manchester Police;
 MCC Licensing and Out of Hours Compliance Team
Other Persons:
 West Didsbury Residents Association
 Councillor Leech
 Councillor Kilpatrick
3.2

Summary of the representations:
Party

Grounds of representation

Recommends

GMP

In order to better uphold the licensing
Grant with
objectives, LOOH have proposed a number of reduced hours
conditions and believe reduced hours would
and conditions
be more appropriate for the area.

Licensing
and Out of
Hours
Compliance

In order to better uphold the licensing
Grant with
objectives, LOOH have proposed a number of reduced hours
conditions as those proposed were
and conditions
inadequate; they would also like to see
reduced hours as the hours applied for could
lead to a rise in noise nuisance.

Councillors

The (now lapsed) licence at this address
previously resulted in late night drinking that
caused noise disturbance and public
nuisance – the area is still largely residential.
GMP call out data shows various crime and
disorder issues associated with these
previous late night hours. The licensing hours
should be restricted in accordance with
planning hours to minimise the likelihood of
public nuisance and issues around public
safety/crime and disorder.

Grant with
reduced hours

West
Didsbury
Residents
Association

The hours applied for are not in accordance
with the hours granted under planning
permission (and upheld by The Planning
Inspectorate at a later appeal). WDR believe
that limiting licensing hours in accordance
with Planning hours would help to prevent
public nuisance.

Grant with
reduced hours

3.3

Any conditions proposed by objectors are set out in the Schedule of
Conditions at Appendix 4.

4.

Key Policies and Considerations

Page 69

Item 5

4.1

Legal Considerations

4.1.1

Hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 operate under the Licensing Act
2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

4.2

New Information

4.2.1

In accordance with Regulation 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005, the authority may take into account documentary or other
information produced by a party in support of their application,
representations or notice either before the hearing or, with the consent of all
parties, at the hearing.

4.3

Hearsay Evidence

4.3.1

The Panel may accept hearsay evidence and it will be a matter for the Panel
to attach what weight to it that they consider appropriate. Hearsay evidence
is evidence of something that a witness neither saw nor heard, but has heard
or read about.

4.4

The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003

4.4.1

The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 is provided for
all parties involved in licensing. It is a key medium for promoting best
practice, ensuring consistent application of licensing powers across England
and Wales and for promoting fairness, equal treatment and proportionality.

4.4.2

Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a
licensing authority must ‘have regard to’ guidance issued by the Secretary of
State under section 182. The Guidance is therefore binding on all licensing
authorities to that extent. However, the Guidance cannot anticipate every
possible scenario or set of circumstances that may arise and, as long as
licensing authorities have properly understood this Guidance, they may
depart from it if they have good reason to do so and can provide full reasons.

4.4.3

Departure from the Guidance could give rise to an appeal or judicial review,
and the reasons given will then be a key consideration for the courts when
considering the lawfulness and merits of any decision taken.

4.5

Manchester Statement of Licensing Policy

4.5.1

Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a
licensing authority must ‘have regard to’ its statement of licensing policy.

4.5.2

The Licensing Policy sets out the vision the licensing authority has for the
regulation of licensed premises throughout Manchester and outlines the
standards expected in order to ensure the promotion of the licensing
objectives in the city. The Panel may depart from the policies should it
consider doing so would benefit the promotion of the licensing objectives.
Reasons are to be given for any such departure from the Policy.

Page 70

Item 5

4.5.3

Section 4 of the Policy (Operation of the Policy) sets out how the Licensing
Policy is intended to be used in practice for licence applications and licensed
premises.

4.5.4

Relevant to this application and the grounds of the representations made,
the Panel are recommended to have regard to the following sections of the
Policy:
Section 6: What we aim to encourage
This section identifies certain types of venues and initiatives the licensing
authority aims to encourage in order to promote an inclusive evening and
night-time economy not simply focused on the consumption of alcohol. We
aim to encourage:









Premises that will extend the diversity of entertainment and attract a
wider range of participants
Live music, especially original material, which will provide a range of
live performances and styles of music, provided that such
entertainment does not undermine the licensing objectives
National cultural institutions, global sports events and cultural festivals
Non-drink-led premises, including restaurants, cafes, theatres and
cinemas
Communication and integration with local residents and businesses
through licensees consulting with those in the local area prior to an
application
Participation in Pubwatches, off licence forums and other crimereduction partnerships
Engagement with the NITENET radio scheme and DISC secure
information sharing platform by city centre venues through the Cityco
Manchester Business Crime Reduction Partnership
Designing out crime in the layout of the premises

Section 7: Local factors
This section sets out key issues that applicants are expected to take into
account relevant to the individual characteristics of the premises when
preparing their operating schedule and address any local factors relevant to
their premises.
Having regard to the grounds of the representations made, the Panel are
recommended to have regard to the following Factors:
 Evidence of pre-existing problems in the area
 The proximity of the premises to local residents and other local
businesses, particularly in relation to the potential for nuisance
Section 8: Manchester’s standards to promote the licensing objectives
This section identifies the standards that the licensing authority expects of
licensed premises in Manchester. It is recognised that not all standards will
be appropriate to apply in every situation to every premises, and applicants

Page 71

Item 5

are not obliged to include all standards in their operating schedule. The
degree to which standards would be appropriate is expected to be
proportionate to the risk posed against the promotion of the licensing
objectives having regard to the individual circumstances of the premises.
The standards are not exhaustive and the licensing authority will have regard
to any relevant issues raised in any representation that may fall outside
them.
MS1 Implement effective security measures at the premises
MS2 Effective general management of the premises
MS3 Responsible promotion and sale of alcohol
MS8 Prevent noise nuisance from the premises
MS9 Effectively manage exterior spaces (e.g. beer gardens, smoking
areas, table and chair areas on the highway)
Conclusion
4.6

A licensing authority must carry out its functions under this Act (“licensing
functions”) with a view to promoting the licensing objectives:


the prevention of crime and disorder



public safety;



the prevention of public nuisance; and



the protection of children from harm.

4.7

In considering the matter, the Panel should take into account any
representations or objections that have been received from responsible
authorities or other persons, and representations made by the applicant or
premises user as the case may be. In reaching the decision, regard must
also be had to relevant provisions of the national guidance and the Council’s
licensing policy statement.

4.8

Having regard to the representations, the Panel must take such of the steps
set out below that it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives:
a)

To grant the licence subject to:
i.

ii.
b)
c)
d)

the conditions consistent with the operating schedule
accompanying the application, which the Panel may modify
to such extent as they consider appropriate, and
any mandatory conditions that must be included in the
licence;

To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates;
To refuse to specify the person proposed in the application as
the designated premises supervisor;
To reject the application.

Page 72

Item 5

4.9

The conditions consistent with the operating schedule may be modified to
alter or omit any of them or to add any new condition, including restricting
the times at which licensable activities authorised by the licence can take
place.

4.10

All licensing determinations should be considered on the individual merits of
the application.

4.11

The Panel’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to
what it is intended to achieve. Findings on any issues of fact should be on
the balance of probability.

4.12

It is important that a licensing authority should give comprehensive reasons
for its decisions in anticipation of any appeals. Failure to give adequate
reasons could itself give rise to grounds for an appeal.

4.13

The Panel is asked to determine the application.

Page 73

This page is intentionally left blank

Appendix 1, Item 5

PREMISE NAME:

Restaurant and bar

PREMISE ADDRESS:

158 Burton Road, Manchester, M20 1LH

WARD:

Didsbury West

HEARING DATE:

30/09/2019
Page 75

This page is intentionally left blank

Appendix 2, Item 5

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If
you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We COVE LIMITED

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section
12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 – Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
158 Burton Road

Post town
Didsbury
Postcode
M20 1LH

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises

Page 77

Appendix 2, Item 5

£

44,000

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
appropriate

a)
an individual or individuals *

please complete section (A)
b)
a person other than an individual *
X

i
as a limited company/limited liability partnership
X
please complete section (B)

ii
as a partnership (other than limited liability)

please complete section (B)

iii
as an unincorporated association or

please complete section (B)

Page 78

Please tick as

Appendix 2, Item 5

iv
other (for example a statutory corporation)

please complete section (B)
c)
a recognised club

please complete section (B)
d)
a charity

please complete section (B)
e)
the proprietor of an educational establishment

please complete section (B)
f)
a health service body

please complete section (B)
g)

ga)

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in
respect of an independent hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act
2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in England

Page 79

Appendix 2, Item 5

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
h)
the chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes
to one box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or
X
I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Page 80

Appendix 2, Item 5

Mr

Mrs

Miss

Ms

Other Title (for example, Rev)

Surname

First names

Date of birth
I am 18 years old or over
Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential address if different from premises address

Post town

Postcode

Page 81

Appendix 2, Item 5

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right
to work checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that
service (please see note 15 for information)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr

Mrs

Miss

Ms

Other Title (for example, Rev)

Surname

First names

Page 82

Appendix 2, Item 5

Date of birth

I am 18 years old or over

Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right
to work checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that
service: (please see note 15 for information)

Current residential address if different from premises address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where
appropriate please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or
other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concerned.

Name

COVE LIMITED

Page 83

Appendix 2, Item 5

Address 158 Burton Road, Manchester M20 1LH
Studio 210, 134-146 Curtain Road, London, England, EC2A
3AR

Registered number (where applicable)

12133163

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated
association etc.) Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
When do you want the premises licence to start?
DD
MM
YYYY
2 2

0 8

2 0 1 9

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it to
end?
DD
MM
YYYY

Page 84

Appendix 2, Item 5

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
Restaurant and bar with outside seating space

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please
state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)
Please tick all that apply
a)
plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)
films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c)

Page 85

Appendix 2, Item 5

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)
boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
X
f)
recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)
X
g)
performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h)
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
X
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)
X
In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 86

Appendix 2, Item 5

A
Plays
Standard days and timings (please read guidance note 7)
Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both – please
tick (please read guidance note 3)

Indoors

Outdoors

Day
Start
Finish

Both

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Page 87

Appendix 2, Item 5

Wed

State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 88

Appendix 2, Item 5

Sat

Sun

Page 89

Appendix 2, Item 5

B
Films
Standard days and timings (please read guidance note 7)
Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both – please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

Indoors

Outdoors

Day
Start
Finish

Both

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Page 90

Appendix 2, Item 5

Wed

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note
5)

Thur

Fri

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)

Page 91

Appendix 2, Item 5

Sat

Sun

Page 92

Appendix 2, Item 5

C
Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings (please read guidance note 7)
Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day
Start
Finish

Mon

Tue

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance note
5)

Wed

Page 93

Appendix 2, Item 5

Thur

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting
events at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Page 94

Appendix 2, Item 5

Sun

Page 95

Appendix 2, Item 5

D
Boxing or wrestling entertainments
Standard days and timings (please read guidance note 7)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or
both – please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Indoors

Outdoors

Day
Start
Finish

Both

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Page 96

Appendix 2, Item 5

Wed

State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 97

Appendix 2, Item 5

Sat

Sun

Page 98

Appendix 2, Item 5

E
Live music
Standard days and timings (please read guidance note 7)
Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both –
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Indoors
X

Outdoors

Day
Start
Finish

Both

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

1100
2330

Tue

Page 99

Appendix 2, Item 5

1100
2330

Wed

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
guidance note 5)

1100
2330

Thur

1100
0100

Fri

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

1100

Page 100

Appendix 2, Item 5

0200
On the Sunday preceding a Bank Holiday Monday Start: 1100 Finish:0200
Sat

On Christmas Eve Start: 1100 Finish: 0200

1100
0200
On Boxing Day Start: 1100 Finish: 0200

Sun

On New Year’s Eve Start: 1100 Finish: 0200

1100
2330

Page 101

Appendix 2, Item 5

F
Recorded music
Standard days and timings (please read guidance note 7)
Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both –
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Indoors
X

Outdoors

Day
Start
Finish

Both

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

1100
2330

Tue

Page 102

Appendix 2, Item 5

1100
2330

Wed

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read
guidance note 5)

1100
2330

Thur

1100
0100

Fri

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
list (please read guidance note 6)

1100

Page 103

Appendix 2, Item 5

0200
On the Sunday preceding a Bank Holiday Monday Start: 1100 Finish:0200
Sat

On Christmas Eve Start: 1100 Finish: 0200

1100
0200
On Boxing Day Start: 1100 Finish: 0200
Sun

On New Year’s Eve Start: 1100 Finish: 0200

1100
2330

Page 104

Appendix 2, Item 5

G
Performances of dance
Standard days and timings (please read guidance note 7)

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both – please
tick (please read guidance note 3)

Indoors

Outdoors

Day
Start
Finish

Both

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Page 105

Appendix 2, Item 5

Wed

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read guidance
note 5)

Thur

Fri

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 106

Appendix 2, Item 5

Sat

Sun

Page 107

Appendix 2, Item 5

H
Anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings (please read guidance note 7)
Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day
Start
Finish
Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both – please tick
(please read guidance note 3)
Indoors

Mon

Outdoors

Both

Tue

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Page 108

Appendix 2, Item 5

Wed

Thur

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Page 109

Appendix 2, Item 5

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 110

Appendix 2, Item 5

I
Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings (please read guidance note 7)

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both – please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Indoors
X

Outdoors

Day
Start
Finish

Both

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

2300
2330

Tue

Page 111

Appendix 2, Item 5

2300
2330

Wed

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please
read guidance note 5)

2300
2330

Thur

2300
0100

Fri

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 112

Appendix 2, Item 5

2300
0200
On the Sunday preceding a Bank Holiday Monday Start: 1100 Finish:0230
Sat

On Christmas Eve Start: 1100 Finish: 0230

2300
0200
On Boxing Day Start: 1100 Finish: 0230
Sun

On New Year’s Eve Start: 1100 Finish: 0230

2300
2400

Page 113

Appendix 2, Item 5

J
Supply of alcohol
Standard days and timings (please read guidance note 7)
Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption – please tick (please read guidance
note 8)

On the premises

Off the premises

Day
Start
Finish

Both
X
Mon

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance note
5)

1100
2300

Tue

Page 114

Appendix 2, Item 5

1100
2300

Wed

1100
2300

Thur

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)

1100
0100
On the Sunday preceding a Bank Holiday Monday Start: 1100 Finish:0200
Fri

On Christmas Eve Start: 1100 Finish: 0200

1100
0200
On Boxing Day Start: 1100 Finish: 0200

Page 115

Appendix 2, Item 5

Sat

On New Year’s Eve Start: 1100 Finish: 0200

1100
0200

Sun

1100
2330

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the
entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of the form):

Name

Minesh Parekh

Date of birth
Address

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 116

Appendix 2, Item 5

K
Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may
give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9).

L
Hours premises are open to the public
Standard days and timings (please read guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5) On the Sunday
preceding a Bank Holiday Monday Start: 1100 Finish:0230

Day
Start
Finish

Mon

1100
2400

Tue

Page 117

Appendix 2, Item 5

1100
2400

Wed

1100
2400
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the public
at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 6)

Thur

On the Sunday preceding a Bank Holiday Monday Start: 1100 Finish:0230

1100
0130
On Christmas Eve Start: 1100 Finish: 0230
Fri

On Boxing Day Start: 1100 Finish: 0230

1100

Page 118

Appendix 2, Item 5

0230
On New Year’s Eve Start: 1100 Finish: 0230
Sat

1100
0230

Sun

1100
2400

M
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note
10)
Strong management controls and effective training of all staff so that they are aware
of the premises licence an the requirements to meet the four licensing objectives.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
We have full CCTV in place, with access to recordings on request.

Page 119

Appendix 2, Item 5

SIA registered door staff shall be employed at the premises on a Friday and Saturday
from 22:00 until close. At all other times, SIA registered door staff shall be employed
at the premises in accordance with a risk assessment to be carried out by the DPS.
Well trained staff adherence to environmental health requirements..
We promote the challenge 21 scheme.
A log book or recording system shall be kept upon the premises in which shall be
entered particulars of inspections made.
We have adequate lighting inside and out to provide safety for all patrons.

c) Public safety
All parts of the premises and all fittings and apparatus therein, door fastenings and
notices, lighting, heating, electrical, air condition, sanitary accommodation and other
installations, will be maintained at all times in good order and in a safe condition.
We have risk assessments in place for all aspects of the restaurant and bar.
We have a first aider on site
We have appropriate fire safety equipment and procedures in place, including fire
alarms, extinguishers, signage and clearly lit fire escape exits.
We have lighting inside and outside to provide sufficient safety for all.

d) The prevention of public nuisance
Noise reduction measures to address the public nuisance objective.
Prominent, clear and legible notices will be displayed at the exit requesting the public
to respect the needs of nearby residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.
All windows and doors to be closed, from 22:00 except for access and egress.
The collection or disposal of waste, including glass bottles, not to be permitted at
noise sensitive times i.e between 23:00 and 08:00.
Tables and chairs shall not be available for use outside the premises after 22:00.
There shall be no public access to the premises after 01:30
Display taxi telephone numbers and make arrangements with the local firm(s) to
require taxis to call the Cove back when they arrive, so customers aren’t waiting
outside.

Page 120

Appendix 2, Item 5

A manager or member of staff will supervise the exit of customers during the drinking
up period to ensure customers do not congregate outside the premises.
Only 6 smokers shall be allowed to congregate outside the premises at any time.

e) The protection of children from harm
Challenge 21” sign which is a retailing strategy that encourages anyone who is over
18 but looks under 21 to carry acceptable ID (a card bearing the PASS hologram, a
photographic driving license or a passport) if they wish to buy alcohol.
Well trained staff about requirements for persons' identification, age establishment
etc.
Staff with children’s first aid training.
No-one under the age of 16 will be allowed to enter or remain on the premises after
22:00 save on Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve.
No-one under the age of 16 will be allowed on the premises at any time without
appropriate adult supervision.
Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

I have enclosed the plan of the premises.
X

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable.

Page 121

Appendix 2, Item 5

X

I understand that I must now advertise my application.
X

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.
[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or
my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work checking service
(please read note 15).

X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE
LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT
1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE
REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED
FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS.
THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS
SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO
A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION
21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE
THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Page 122

Appendix 2, Item 5

Part 4 – Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised
agent (see guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Declaration
•
[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I am not
entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and
work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition preventing me from doing
work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence
will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please
read guidance note 15).

•
The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in
the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her
proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to work check
using the Home Office online right to work checking service which confirmed
their right to work (please see note 15)
Signature

Date
07/08/2019
Capacity

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s
solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Page 123

Appendix 2, Item 5

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 14) Kevin Robinson

Post town

Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address
(optional)

Page 124

Appendix 2, Item 5

Page 125

Appendix 2, Item 5

Page 126

Appendix 2, Item 5

Page 127

This page is intentionally left blank

Appendix 3, Item 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 129

This page is intentionally left blank

03/09/2019

Manchester City Council Mail - Fwd: 235717/CT4 New Licence Application Restaurant
and bar, 158 4,
Burton
Road5
Appendix
Item

Chloe Tomlinson (Licensing) <

>

Fwd: 235717/CT4 New Licence Application Restaurant and bar, 158 Burton Road
1 message
Premises Licensing <premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
To: Chloe Tomlinson <
>

27 August 2019 at 09:16

---------- Forwarded message --------Date: Sun, 25 Aug 2019 at 12:00
Subject: 235717/CT4 New Licence Application Restaurant and bar, 158 Burton Road
To: licensing <premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Cc:

To MCC Premises Licensing Unit
attn Chloe Tomlinson
Dear Chloe, Premises Licensing
235717/CT4 New Licence Application
Restaurant and bar, 158 Burton Road, Manchester, M20 1LH

Thanks for the email notification of this new premises licence application. WDRA wish to make
a representation as follows:

The 158 Burton Rd premises previously operated under an earlier premises licence 052983 with similar opening
times as the present application.
The other piece of background pertinent to the present application is that permitted premises opening times set by
Planning Consent are as follows:
Sun-Wed 11:00 – 23:00
Thurs 11:00 – 24:00
Fri-Sat 11:00 – 01:00
These times were the subject of an unsuccessful planning appeal (copy attached).
For the avoidance of any future uncertainty as to what are permitted premises customer opening and closing times,
WDRA wish to advocate the adoption by any new Premises Licence of limits on premises opening times that are the
same as those confirmed by the Planning Inspector viz
Sun-Wed 11:00 – 23:00
Thurs 11:00 – 24:00
Fri-Sat 11:00 – 01:00

Page 181
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=fe476b1ad5&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1643007231616836714&simpl=msg-f%3A1643007…

1/3

03/09/2019

Manchester City Council Mail - Fwd: 235717/CT4 New Licence Application Restaurant
and bar, 158 4,
Burton
Road5
Appendix
Item

WDRA appreciate MCC policy concerning the relationship between Premises Licensing and Planning:
3.47
The licensing process is separate from planning and building control regimes and shall be properly separated
to avoid duplication and inefficiency. The planning and licensing regimes involve consideration of different
(albeit related) matters and, as such, licensing applications shall not be a rerun of the planning application.
Where the hours granted by planning are different to the licensing hours, the licensee must observe the
earlier closing time.Likewise, the granting of a Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate (or a variation)
does not negate the requirement for the licensee to ensure that relevant planning permission (or building
control approval) is in place
prior to the premises operating.
3.48
Premises operating in breach of their planning permission may be liable to prosecution or
other enforcement under planning law. Any applicant who chooses to apply for the relevant
licence prior to obtaining planning permission is advised to be aware of the relevant planning policy for the
locality.
We would wish to draw to the attention of the Licensing Panel the detailed consideration given to this relationship by
the Planning Inspector in the course of his appeal decision.
We believe Premises Licence adoption of the above limits on premises opening times would assist in the promotion of
the licensing objectives - in particularly the prevention of public nuisance.

Kind regards
John

John Millar
WDRA Planning Officer

-Premises Licensing
Growth and Development
Manchester City Council
Level 1 Town Hall Extension
Albert Square
PO Box 532
M60 2LA
Tel: 0161 234 5004 (call centre)
Email: premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk
Web: www.manchester.gov.uk/licensing
Tell us how we're doing with our online feedback form
Please reply with history only and not to individual officers
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake
and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying,
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

Emails sent through the internet may not be secure. They could be intercepted and read by someone else. Please
consider this before you send personal or sensitive information by email.

Page 182
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=fe476b1ad5&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1643007231616836714&simpl=msg-f%3A1643007…

2/3

Appendix 4, Item 5

Appeal Decision
Site visit made on 19 March 2012
by Mr J P Sargent BA(Hons) MA MRTPI
an Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government
Decision date: 19 April 2012

Appeal Ref: APP/B4215/A/11/2166915
158 Burton Road, Manchester M20 1LH
•

•
•
•

•

•

The appeal is made under section 78 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 against a
refusal to grant planning permission under section 73 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 for the development of land without complying with conditions subject to which a
previous planning permission was granted.
The appeal is made by Mr Mark Andrew against the decision of Manchester City Council.
The application Ref 095775/JO/2011/S1, dated 14 March 2011, was refused by notice dated
4 July 2011.
The application sought planning permission for the change of use to A3 food and drink
(ground floor) without complying with a condition attached to planning permission
Ref 078872/JO/2006/S1, dated 15 May 2006.
The condition in dispute (the disputed condition) is Condition 4 which states that:
The premises shall not be open outside the following hours unless otherwise agreed in
writing by the City Council as Local Planning Authority:Sunday to Wednesday 1100h to 2330h
Thursday 1100h to 2400h
Friday and Saturday 1100h to 0100h
The reason given for the conditions is:
To safeguard the amenities of the occupiers of nearby residential accommodation,
pursuant to policy H2.2 of the adopted UDP.

Procedural matters
1.

In the interests of consistency all the times in this decision have been given in
accordance with a 24 hour clock.

2.

In 2003 planning permission was granted to use this property for uses in Class A3
of The Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) Order 1987 (as amended),
subject to a condition (among others) that restricted the opening hours. In 2005
permission was granted to allow longer opening (the 2005 permission), and in
2006 a further permission (the 2006 permission) allowed the unit to open later
still. Condition 4 in the 2006 permission, which defined the hours of opening, is the
disputed condition subject of this appeal.

3.

However, on the decision for the 2006 permission the development is described as
varying the 2005 permission to extend opening hours until 2400h Sunday to
Wednesday, 0030h Thursday and 0100h Friday and Saturday. These hours do not
accord with those in the disputed condition. With applications of this nature though
local planning authorities can grant permission subject to a condition that allows
later opening than was previously allowed but does not permit the premises to be
open for as long as the Applicant sought. Therefore, my assessment is based on
the opening hours in Condition 4 of the 2006 permission and not those in the
description of development on that decision.

4.

It is accepted by the parties that the disputed condition allows this bar to stay
open on Friday evenings until 0100h on Saturday morning, and on Saturday

www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate

Page 183

Appendix 4, Item 5
Appeal Decision APP/B4215/A/11/2166915

evenings until 0100h on Sunday. Moreover, it is clear that the Appellant is now
seeking to open the unit until 2330h on Sunday, Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday
evenings, 0100h on Friday morning, and 0200h on Saturday and Sunday mornings.
I have assessed the proposal accordingly.
Decision
5.

The appeal is dismissed.

Main Issue
6.

The main issue in this case is the effect of these longer opening hours on the living
conditions of adjacent residents.

Reasons
7.

This property is in a small group of shops, restaurants and bars that is clustered
around the cross-roads of Burton Road, Cavendish Road and Lapwing Lane. Flats
are above many of these premises while housing is close by in each direction.
Therefore, despite the presence of these various commercial outlets, the area is
primarily residential in nature.

8.

In the light of the evidence submitted by the Appellant, it is accepted that if his bar
opened later noise within the building could be adequately addressed through
soundproofing measures.

9.

However, the customers could well be noisy and boisterous as they left the
premises in the early hours of the morning and walked back to their homes, went
to cars or waited outside on the pavement to be collected. There would be a
certain amount of noise as well from taxis and private vehicles as doors were
closed and engines started. Walking from the site would inevitably take customers
past residential property and as there is little off-street public car parking nearby,
any who have driven to the premises are likely to have parked at the kerb outside
houses or flats.

10. The Council said that currently the other bars and restaurants in the area closed at
similar times to those imposed on the Appellant’s property under the 2006
permission, and no significant evidence has been submitted to refute this. As a
result, any noise and disturbance now caused by the customers leaving the
Appellant’s site would be part of the general activity associated with the closing of
the other surrounding outlets, and after that time the area would become relatively
quiet.
11. However, by extending the opening hours in the manner now proposed, the
customers of the Appellant’s bar would cause disturbance on adjacent roads later
than at present. This would be a time when the patrons of surrounding premises
had dispersed or were appreciably less in number, and when there was little other
noise. As a result, the impact of this disturbance would be much more pronounced
and it would unacceptably harm the living conditions of nearby residents when they
would be trying to sleep. I consider there is little the operator could do to mitigate
this source of nuisance, and the Appellant’s noise assessment offers no substantive
basis to show that this would not be a cause for concern.
12. Although the Appellant said Burton Road was a busy thoroughfare, I have little
reason to consider it would be carrying an appreciable amount of traffic during the
times that would be affected by the proposal. In any event the noise of a car
passing along a road need not be as intrusive as boisterous activity or vehicles
being started.

www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate

2

Page 184

Appendix 4, Item 5
Appeal Decision APP/B4215/A/11/2166915

13. The Appellant also noted that the hours now proposed reflected those in the
licence, and the Licensing Authority is required to carry out its functions with a
view to promoting 4 licensing objectives, one of which concerns public nuisance. He
therefore contended that it was not appropriate for the planning system to
replicate other legislation.
14. Paragraph 22 of Circular 11/95, The Use of Conditions In Planning Permissions,
accepts some matters that are a concern of the planning system are also subject to
control under separate legislation, and a condition that duplicates another control
will be unnecessary. The Appellant has not said there should be no condition
relating to this matter, but rather a new condition should be imposed to accord
with the hours on the license. To my mind this accepts that such a condition does
not conflict with paragraph 22 in Circular 11/95, as if it did it would be
unnecessary. If such a condition is not unnecessary it therefore follows that, in the
absence of any precise or special justification, planning permission would have to
be refused if it was not imposed. Consequently there appears to be an acceptance
that a purpose must be served by this condition.
15. Moreover, while the planning process and the licensing regime address some
similar matters, to my mind they have slightly different remits. In particular, a
concern about residential amenity that is central to any planning decision of this
nature is not exactly the same as the objective under the Licensing Act of
addressing public nuisance. I also note that many of the conditions and steps on
the licence to address public nuisance would not accord with the 6 tests in Circular
11/95 as they would not be reasonable, enforceable or precise. Furthermore, in my
opinion through those conditions there are few measures to address the concerns
raised above about noise from customers away from the premises in the
surrounding streets. Consequently there is not a duplication of control, and it is
not necessarily inappropriate for any planning permission to be subject to different
hours to those on the license.
16. Finally, while the Council can act in the light of statutory nuisance, that is not
intended to secure a high level of amenity but is a basic safeguarding standard.
Significant loss of amenity could often occur at lower levels of noise than would
constitute a nuisance.
17. The proposal has been considered in the light of the National Planning Policy
Framework (the Framework) but having regard to the facts of the case and the
arguments presented, the Framework does not alter my conclusions. In particular
its support for economic development does not outweigh the harm identified to the
core planning principle of ensuring a good standard of amenity for existing
occupants. I also consider that, in relation to this case, the policies cited are not
inconsistent to any significant degree with the Framework.
18. Accordingly I conclude that the disputed condition is reasonable and necessary
under the terms of Circular 11/95, and opening later in the early hours of Friday,
Saturday and Sunday mornings would detract unacceptably from the living
conditions of adjacent residents, in conflict with Policies DC10.1, DC26.1 and H2.2
of The Manchester Plan. The appeal should therefore be dismissed.

J P Sargent
INSPECTOR

www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate

3

Page 185

0123425306

789 978   9 9 5 !"0"2#$ 88989%&8'0Appendix
!4(984,
%'78Item
9 5'753)

>?@ABC@CDEBF@GCBGHDIJ?@ABC@CKLBF@GCBGHMANGFO@CP@?KHQRKSTU

V@WD>?@ABC@CDEBF@GF@DXG@YZD[\]^_^àbcWDV@CPNS?NGPDNGdDeN?fD_]gDhS?PQGDVQNdf
iN
GFO@CP@?fDi[jD_EkfDXlBdCeS?mDn@CPDYN?dZ
0 8,
aQSGFBLLQ?DVBFON?dDoBLJNP?BFTDp + 8%+:*8:q89 +,1+:r
#  99,p* + 99,q89 +,1+:r
3 8 99,8'
- * %*8   & s789 5301+

tuvwxvyz{|{}~~{ {~{{{{{}
{
tvwuvyz{|{}~~{ {{
{
wvywvyz{|{{}~~{ {{
{
tvyyvyz{|{{{{{{{
{
wuvwyvy{}~~{ {{
{
tvywvy{|{}{~{{{{{{{}
{
tyvwyvy{|{}~~{ {~{{{{{{{{}
{
wvwtvy{|{}{~{{{{{{{{}
{
wyvwvy{|{{}{{{{{{{}
{
yzvwvy{|{¡ {¢{{{{{{{{£
{
ttvwvy{|{¡~¢{~~{{
{
xwvwvy{|{{ {¤~¢¥~{{{Page
{
{{}
186

0!-,5306806$3

*228+,,+282&2-./0123 !304"5-6157$94-51/1.42.8%8(" #2239:;$5 1<63<3=1;*= 8 ;8=* ) 025

0123425306

789 978   9 9 5 !"0"2#$ 88989%&8'0Appendix
!4(984,
%'78Item
9 5'753)

>9# '0 -,53068053!'9 8%?*8:@ + 8%+:*8:A89 +,1+:B
3 8 99,#8'
C89%8: **9*1% * 9899 8**89&1%5 !"0"2#$0!4
(98%+# * <8:99868(8+
4*1%9,*D% 899 * * 8C89%8:  99,888&
  8 818%9 9<(98%+4 81889& <8 99, 8&  99
8 9< 8%# 389,'E889%8'# 7 *89'89%*168+# 1<
%&89 8 %9888%&% &9 89% % 9+# 888,  % 98
8,  % 9 88*189 *8&889% 889+
# 8 9 80!4(98%8%*1 %989, %9:9,88 %%&89 89%
*&989 +# %<9F* * 9 89% 89% 91 ,89<  99,
9<  98+ % 9G% 8&1 ** %<F 9*898& 9 89% 8
* 898 * 898# %8'8%889%58%8+# 81% 9 <*&989 +
C81F %81% 9 <H7989 * 9 059 *9,'
%*1% 8*1% 9 < *&8 %&8 9 8878*<
*1 9 8 %98 9 89%%% +#  9 8* %8< :8,89%91
%& < ,189 * 8 8 9%9+C98% **  %,&8:*8999,
 9 
I889<9%9588 %*8999,*  93"1$502J>2533!25079%* 99,9%9, 
59%84 %9 %8'33+38# %889%0+3388%889%58%8+
-*8  9< 19  8 * 99,8 *&989  &9 89%8
 % 9'89, %9:9,98 % 988998 19& 8199   7* 9 %
 9 *8+7,, 9%&   9 * 89 *8999,9 9
3"1$502J>2533!2509 9 * 8989*18898%%98%98 *&
989 '98 9 89%%% 89*&8<+
78989:'
 8%

KLLMNOPQRSMTNUPLVSWMPQX
YPTZ[\M]N^_ZWN^SMT
& 83 8
3 * 8% < >**9'789 9
+ 8%+:*8:A89 +,1+:
3"61156103!

KLLMNOPQRSMTNUPLVSWMPQX
YPTZ[\M]N^_ZWN^SMT
& 83 8
3 * 8% < >**9'789 9
+ 8%+:*8:A89 +,1+:
3"61156103!

Page 187

*228+,,+282&2-./0123 !304"5-6157$94-51/1.42.8%8(" #2239:;$5 1<63<3=1;*= 8 ;8=* ) 525

0123425306

789 978   9 9 5 !"0"2#$ 88989%&8'0Appendix
!4(984,
%'78Item
9 5'753)

>?@ABC@CDEBF@GCBGHDIJ?@ABC@CKLBF@GCBGHMANGFO@CP@?KHQRKSTU

V@WD>?@ABC@CDEBF@GF@DXG@YZD[\]^_^àbcWDV@CPNS?NGPDNGdDeN?fD_]gDhS?PQGDVQNdf
iN
GFO@CP@?fDi[jD_EkfDXlBdCeS?mDn@CPDYN?dZ
0 8,

aQSGFBLLQ?DoQOGDE@@FODp +q+ r89 +,1+:s
0 -,53068045!
#  99,p* + 99,r89 +,1+:s
 9 8%t*8:p ++:*8:r89 +,1+:s'9u,5899
p +,,+899r89 +,1+:s
3 8 99,
v%:&q   9 <0!4(98%9 <9,,9%
# *199<*&989 89, 9 & 8*&:% 889, 89%* *
819, * 89, +w9 * *81 * ' &8819 89 < 9,
9 '89%1% 9 < *1&8889,, 8 & < *& +-< 
* 8% %'89&  88,9 <89, %9:'89%89, 9 89%%&89
8<9, +
t9%,8%
x 9
w9# '4-,5306805!$'  99,p* + 99,r89 +,1+:s

lNP@WD4-,5306
EBF@GCBGHDyFPD[jj\DX>?@ABC@CDLBF@GF@CDNGdDFLSeDJ?@ABC@CDF@?PBzBFNP@CZDV@HSLNPBQGC
[jj]
3 85278%8
v89,9<88 9 8**898& 9 1%<8* 9
lBdCeS?mDn@CP8%8< 
D
yJJLBFNPBQGDbmJ@WD  9 9 
D
V@z@?@GF@WD5 !"0"2#$

>?@ABC@CWD 88989%&8'0!4(98%'789 '75306

yJJLBFNGPWD1%
D
{@G@?NLDd@CF?BJPBQGDQzDJ?@ABC@CDNCDHBR@GDemDPO@DNJJLBFNGPW

|}~ ~}~}~}
D
>?QJQC@dDOQS?CDNGdDLBF@GCNeL@DNFPBRBPB@CW
19<,8%989 91' % %
594 %00800+3*'# 00808'85800858

19<89, <  9
794 %00*00+3*'# 00*08'85800*58'5900*
%9, 

# **<8 <9*9&989%<< * 
Page 188

*228+,,+282&2-./0123 !304"5-6157$94-51/1.42.8%8(" #2239:;$5 1<63<3=1;*= 8 ;8=* ) 02

Appendix 4, Item 5

Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance Team - Representation
Name
Mr Matthew Stewart
Job Title
Neighbourhood Compliance Officer
Department
Licensing and Out of Hours Compliance Team
Address
Level 1, Town Hall, Manchester, M60 2LA
Email Address
Matthew.stewart@manchester.gov.uk
Telephone Number
0161 234 1220
Premise Details
Application Ref No
Name of Premises
Address

235717
Restaurant & Bar
158 Burton Road, Manchester, M20 1LH

Representation
Outline your representation regarding the above application below. This
representation should describe the likely effect of the grant of the
licence/certificate on the licensing objectives and on the vicinity of the
premises.
Licensing and Out of Hours have assessed the likely impact of the grant of
this application taking into account a numbers of factors, including:




the nature of the area in which the premises is located;
the hours applied for, and;
any potential risk that the granting of this license could have on the
four licensing objectives.

The premises is described to operate as a restaurant and bar with outdoor
seating space. Located on Burton Road (see attached map), which is
within the Didsbury West ward, with a mix of licensed, commercial and
residential premises.
We, as the Environmental Health Responsible Authority, believe that the
grant of this licence based on the proposed hours and steps to promote
the licensing objectives as given by the applicant would not promote the
licensing objectives as the times given may cause a rise in noise nuisance
to local residents and the conditions given do not adequately support the
four licensing objectives; some of which are equivocal and ambiguous
which would therefore be unclear to the Premises Licence Holder,
Designated Premises Supervisor, local residents, Enforcement Officers and
the Courts. Licence conditions:
• must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives;
• must be precise and enforceable;
• must be unambiguous and clear in what they intend to achieve.
Conditions on a premises licence or club premises certificate are important
in setting the parameters within which premises can lawfully operate. The
use of wording such as “must”, “shall” and “will” is encouraged (Revised
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003).

Page 189

Appendix 4, Item 5

The Licensing and Out of Hours Team in our capacity as the
Environmental Health Responsible Authority agree to approve this licence
application with the following amendments to the proposed hours and
conditions to further support licensing objectives within the Licensing Act
2003 and Manchester City Councils Statement of Licensing 2016-2022.
A) Hours
Provision of regulated entertainment (live music, recorded music):
Sun to Weds not permitted, Thurs 11pm to 12am, Fri to Sat 11pm to 1am
Provision of late night refreshment:
Mon to Weds not permitted, Thurs 11pm to 12am, Fri to Sat 11pm to
1am, Sun not permitted
The supply of alcohol for consumption both on and off the
premises:
Mon to Weds 11am to 11pm, Thurs 11am to 12am, Fri to Sat 11am to
1am, Sun 11am to 10.30pm
Opening hours:
Sun to Weds 11am to 23:00, Thurs 11am to 12am, Fri to Sat 11am to
1am
B) Prevention of Crime and Disorder


The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive (colour)
CCTV system. All public areas of the licensed premises, including all
public entry/exit points and outdoor seating will be covered.



The CCTV cameras shall continually record while the premises are
open to the public and recording shall be kept available and
unedited for a minimum of 28 days with the date and time
stamping.



Any CCTV footage must be in a format that can be played back on a
standard personal computer or standard DVD player. Where the
recording is on a removable medium (flash drive etc), a secure
storage system to store those recording mediums shall be provided.



A staff member who is trained with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be present on the premises at all times when they are
open to the public and must be able to produce/download/burn
CCTV images upon request by a Police Officer or authorised officer
of the licensing authority.



Security Industry Authority (SIA) registered door staff shall be
employed at the premises from 22:00hrs until close and in
accordance with a documented risk assessment, to be carried out
by the Designated Premises Supervisor. When employed, door staff
will wear high visibility armbands and display SIA identification.



All staff shall be trained in:

Page 190

Appendix 4, Item 5
o
o
o
o
o
o
o

responsible alcohol sales including recognising signs of
drunkenness
refusal skills and drugs awareness
company policies and procedures
managing and resolving conflict
actions to be taken in the event of an emergency
licence conditions
relevant obligations and offences under the Licensing Act
2003, including those associated with the sale of alcohol



Documented records of training completed shall be kept for each
member of staff and regularly refreshed no greater than six
monthly intervals. Training records shall be made available for
inspection upon request by Greater Manchester Police or an
authorised officer of the Licensing Authority.



Any queue to enter the premises that forms outside the premises
shall be kept orderly and supervised by Security Industry Authority
(SIA) registered door supervisors to ensure that there is no public
nuisance or obstruction to the public highway.



All Security Industry Authority (SIA) registered door supervisors at
the premises shall be briefed on their responsibilities and relevant
company operating procedures before they commence duty.



An incident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept
at the premises for at least six months, and made available on
request to GMP or an authorised officer of the licensing authority
which will record the following incidents:
o
o
o
o
o
o
o

All crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the
Police;
All ejections of patrons;
Any incidents of disorder;
Seizures of drugs, offensive weapons, fraudulent ID or other
items;
Any faults in the CCTV system;
Any refusal of the sale of alcohol;
Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency services.

C) Public Safety


The premises shall ensure public liability insurance is in place at all
times the premises are open to the public.



All staff shall be trained in the Fire Safety and Evacuation
procedures for the premises and aware of their individual
responsibilities this includes Security Industry Authority (SIA)
registered door supervisors.



Documented records of training completed shall be kept for each
member of staff and regularly refreshed no greater than six
monthly intervals. Training records shall be made available for
inspection upon request by GMP or an authorised officer of the
licensing authority.

Page 191

Appendix 4, Item 5

D) Prevention of Public Nuisance


No rubbish, including bottles, shall be moved and/or removed from
outside areas or placed in outside areas between 22:00 and 08:00
hours.



All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection
no earlier than 30 minutes before the scheduled collection times.



Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and leave the area
quietly.



All windows and external doors shall be kept closed between the
hours of 22:00 hours and 08:00 hours, or at any time when
regulated entertainment takes place, except for the immediate
access and egress of persons.



There shall be a documented Dispersal Policy and Smoking Policy,
as agreed with the Licensing & Out of Hours Team prior to granting
of the licence. Any changes to the policies must be authorised by
the relevant responsible authorities prior to implementation.



Speakers shall not be located/operated in the entrance lobby
and/or outside the premises.



While live or recorded music takes place, the licensee or
management shall undertake regular monitoring of noise levels at
the nearest noise-sensitive locations. A record shall be kept of any
monitoring, include the date, time and location of monitoring; the
name of the monitor; and any action taken. Records shall be kept
for no less than six months and shall be made available upon
request by GMP or an authorised officer of Manchester City Council.



A direct telephone number for the Manager of the premises shall be
publicly available at all times the premises are open and made
available to residents in the vicinity.



All deliveries/collections must be made to/from the premises
between 08:00 to 22:00 hours.



Staff shall monitor customers using outside areas of the premises
on a regular basis and ensure patrons do not cause a public
nuisance.

E) Protection of Children from Harm


The Challenge 25 Scheme to be operated. Proof of age shall only
comprise a passport, photo card driving licence, an HM Forces
warrant card, or a card bearing PASS hologram.

Page 192

Appendix 4, Item 5

Recommendation: Approve with Conditions (Outlined Above)

Page 193

Appendix 4, Item 5

GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE - REPRESENTATION
About You
Name
Address including postcode

Contact Email Address
Contact Telephone Number

PC Alan Isherwood
1st Floor
Manchester Town Hall Extension
Lloyd Street
Manchester
alan.isherwood@gmp.police.uk
0161 856 6017

About the Premises
Application Reference No.
Name of the Premises
Address of the premises
including postcode

LPA 235717
Restaurant and Bar
158 Burton Road, Manchester M20 1LH

Your Representation
Please outline your representation below and continue overleaf. This should describe the
likely effect of the grant of the licence on the licensing objectives on and in the vicinity of the
premises in question.
Please accept this as formal notification of the Greater Manchester Police objection to the premises licence
application in relation to the above premises on the grounds of Prevention of Crime and Disorder, the Prevention
of Public Nuisance, Public Safety and the Protection of Children from Harm.
The applicant has offered conditions within the Operating Schedule but they need to be worded more robustly to
best demonstrate how the 4 Licensing Objectives will be upheld. If this licence was granted GMP would ask that
the following further conditions are attached to ensure that the 4 Licensing Objectives are upheld.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour CCTV system. All public areas of
the licensed premises, including all public entry and exit points. The CCTV cameras shall continually
record whilst the premises are open to the public and recording shall be kept available and unedited for
a minimum of 28 days with the date and time stamping. A staff member who is conversant with the
operation of the CCTV system shall be present on the premises at all times when they are open to the
public and must be able to produce / download / burn CCTV images upon request by a police officer or
an authorised officer of the licensing authority. Any footage must be in a format so it can be played back
on a standard personal computer or standard DVD player. Where the recording is on a removable
medium (i.e. compact disc, flash card etc.), a secure storage system to store those recording mediums
shall be provided.
An incident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept at the premises for at least six
months, and made available on request to the Police or an authorised officer of the licensing authority,
which will record the following incidents including pertinent details:
(a) all crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the Police
(b) all ejections of patrons
(c) any incidents of disorder
(d) any faults in the CCTV system
(e) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service
(f) All refusals of sales of alcohol
The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that a written notice of authority is kept at the
premises for all staff who sell alcohol. The notice shall be made available for inspection upon request of
the police or an authorised officer of the licensing authority and all staff selling alcohol must be in
possession of identification to enable to verify their identity against the notice.

Page 194

Page 1 of 3

Appendix 4, Item 5
The premises shall display prominent signage indicating at any point of sale, the entrance to the
premises and in all areas where alcohol is located that it is an offence to buy, or attempt to buy, alcohol
for a person under the age of 18.
In addition to any other training, the premises licence holder shall ensure all staff are trained to prevent
underage sales, to be aware of and prevent proxy sales, to maintain the refusals log and monitor staff to
ensure their training is put into practice. Documented records of training completed shall be kept for
each member of staff. Training shall be regularly refreshed and at no greater than 6 monthly intervals.
On a Friday and Saturday SIA registered door staff shall be employed at the premises at a ratio of 1:100
from 2100 hours until 30 minutes after closing, to assist with the orderly dispersal of customers. Whilst
on duty door staff shall wear hi visibility armbands.
A log will be kept at the premises, which details the full name, badge number, start and finish times and
signature of all SIA door staff employed at the premises. This log will be made available to Police or an
Authorised officer from the local authority.
GMP also believe that the hours requested are excessive for a residential area so we would ask that they are
restricted to the following:
Licensable activities
Sun-Wed 11:00 – 22:30
Thurs 11:00 – 23:30
Fri-Sat 11:00 – 00:30
Opening hours
Sun-Wed 11:00 – 23:00
Thurs 11:00 – 24:00
Fri-Sat 11:00 – 01:00

Page 195

Page 2 of 3

This page is intentionally left blank

Appendix 5, Item 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 197

This page is intentionally left blank

Appendix 6, Item 5

Schedule of Licence Conditions
Conditions consistent with the operating schedule


A log book or recording system shall be kept upon the premises
in which shall be entered particulars of inspections made.



All parts of the premises and all fittings and apparatus therein,
door fastenings and notices, lighting, heating, electrical, air
condition, sanitary accommodation and other installations, will
be maintained at all times in good order and in a safe condition.



We have risk assessments in place for all aspects of the
restaurant and bar.



We have a first aider on site.



We have appropriate fire safety equipment and procedures in
place, including fire alarms, extinguishers, signage and clearly lit
fire escape exits.



We have lighting inside and outside to provide sufficient safety
for all.



Tables and chairs shall not be available for use outside the
premises after 22:00.



There shall be no public access to the premises after 01:30.



Display taxi telephone numbers and make arrangements with
the local firm(s) to require taxis to call the Cove back when they
arrive, so customers aren’t waiting outside.



A manager or member of staff will supervise the exit of
customers during the drinking up period to ensure customers do
not congregate outside the premises.



Only 6 smokers shall be allowed to congregate outside the
premises at any time.



Staff with children’s first aid training.



No-one under the age of 16 will be allowed to enter or remain on
the premises after 22:00 save on Christmas Eve and New
Year’s Eve.



No-one under the age of 16 will be allowed on the premises at
any time without appropriate adult supervision.

Page 213

Agreed

Proposed by

N/A

Applicant

Appendix 6, Item 5

Schedule of Licence Conditions

Conditions proposed by objectors
1. The premises The premises shall install and maintain a
comprehensive digital colour CCTV system. All public areas of
the licensed premises, including all public entry and exit points.
The CCTV cameras shall continually record whilst the premises
are open to the public and recording shall be kept available and
unedited for a minimum of 28 days with the date and time
stamping. A staff member who is conversant with the operation
of the CCTV system shall be present on the premises at all
times when they are open to the public and must be able to
produce / download / burn CCTV images upon request by a
police officer or an authorised officer of the licensing authority.
Any footage must be in a format so it can be played back on a
standard personal computer or standard DVD player. Where the
recording is on a removable medium (i.e. compact disc, flash
card etc.), a secure storage system to store those recording
mediums shall be provided.
2. An incident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be
kept at the premises for at least six months, and made available
on request to the Police or an authorised officer of the licensing
authority, which will record the following incidents including
pertinent details:
3. (a) all crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the
Police
(b) all ejections of patrons
(c) any incidents of disorder
(d) any faults in the CCTV system
(e) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service
(f) All refusals of sales of alcohol
4. The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that a written
notice of authority is kept at the premises for all staff who sell
alcohol. The notice shall be made available for inspection upon
request of the police or an authorised officer of the licensing
authority and all staff selling alcohol must be in possession of
identification to enable to verify their identity against the notice.
5. The premises shall display prominent signage indicating at any
point of sale, the entrance to the premises and in all areas
where alcohol is located that it is an offence to buy, or attempt to
buy, alcohol for a person under the age of 18.
6. In addition to any other training, the premises licence holder
shall ensure all staff are trained to prevent underage sales, to be
aware of and prevent proxy sales, to maintain the refusals log

Page 214

Agreed

Proposed by

No

GMP

Appendix 6, Item 5

Schedule of Licence Conditions
and monitor staff to ensure their training is put into practice.
Documented records of training completed shall be kept for
each member of staff. Training shall be regularly refreshed and
at no greater than 6 monthly intervals.
7. On a Friday and Saturday SIA registered door staff shall be
employed at the premises at a ratio of 1:100 from 2100 hours
until 30 minutes after closing, to assist with the orderly dispersal
of customers. Whilst on duty door staff shall wear hi visibility
armbands.
8. A log will be kept at the premises, which details the full name,
badge number, start and finish times and signature of all SIA
door staff employed at the premises. This log will be made
available to Police or an Authorised officer from the local
authority.
Hours to be restricted to the following:
Licensable activities
Sun-Wed 11:00 – 22:30
Thurs 11:00 – 23:30
Fri-Sat 11:00 – 00:30
Opening hours
Sun-Wed 11:00 – 23:00
Thurs 11:00 – 24:00
Fri-Sat 11:00 – 01:00
1. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive (colour)
CCTV system. All public areas of the licensed premises, including
all public entry/exit points and outdoor seating will be covered.
2. The CCTV cameras shall continually record while the premises are
open to the public and recording shall be kept available and
unedited for a minimum of 28 days with the date and time
stamping.
3. Any CCTV footage must be in a format that can be played back on
a standard personal computer or standard DVD player. Where the
recording is on a removable medium (flash drive etc), a secure
storage system to store those recording mediums shall be
provided.
4. A staff member who is trained with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be present on the premises at all times when they are
open to the public and must be able to produce/download/burn
CCTV images upon request by a Police Officer or authorised

Page 215

No

Licensing
and Out of
Hours

Appendix 6, Item 5

Schedule of Licence Conditions
officer of the licensing authority.
5. Security Industry Authority (SIA) registered door staff shall be
employed at the premises from 22:00hrs until close and in
accordance with a documented risk assessment, to be carried out
by the Designated Premises Supervisor. When employed, door
staff will wear high visibility armbands and display SIA
identification.
6. All staff shall be trained in:


responsible alcohol sales including recognising signs of
drunkenness



refusal skills and drugs awareness



company policies and procedures



managing and resolving conflict



actions to be taken in the event of an emergency



licence conditions



relevant obligations and offences under the Licensing Act 2003,
including those associated with the sale of alcohol

7. Documented records of training completed shall be kept for each
member of staff and regularly refreshed no greater than six
monthly intervals. Training records shall be made available for
inspection upon request by Greater Manchester Police or an
authorised officer of the Licensing Authority.
8. Any queue to enter the premises that forms outside the premises
shall be kept orderly and supervised by Security Industry Authority
(SIA) registered door supervisors to ensure that there is no public
nuisance or obstruction to the public highway.
9. All Security Industry Authority (SIA) registered door supervisors at
the premises shall be briefed on their responsibilities and relevant
company operating procedures before they commence duty.
10. An incident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept
at the premises for at least six months, and made available on
request to GMP or an authorised officer of the licensing authority
which will record the following incidents:


All crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the Police;



All ejections of patrons;



Any incidents of disorder;



Seizures of drugs, offensive weapons, fraudulent ID or other
items;



Any faults in the CCTV system;



Any refusal of the sale of alcohol;

Page 216

Appendix 6, Item 5

Schedule of Licence Conditions


Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency services.

11. The premises shall ensure public liability insurance is in place at all
times the premises are open to the public.
12. All staff shall be trained in the Fire Safety and Evacuation
procedures for the premises and aware of their individual
responsibilities this includes Security Industry Authority (SIA)
registered door supervisors.
13. Documented records of training completed shall be kept for each
member of staff and regularly refreshed no greater than six
monthly intervals. Training records shall be made available for
inspection upon request by GMP or an authorised officer of the
licensing authority.
14. No rubbish, including bottles, shall be moved and/or removed from
outside areas or placed in outside areas between 22:00 and 08:00
hours.
15. All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection
no earlier than 30 minutes before the scheduled collection times.
16. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and leave the area
quietly.
17. All windows and external doors shall be kept closed between the
hours of 22:00 hours and 08:00 hours, or at any time when
regulated entertainment takes place, except for the immediate
access and egress of persons.
18. There shall be a documented Dispersal Policy and Smoking Policy,
as agreed with the Licensing & Out of Hours Team prior to granting
of the licence. Any changes to the policies must be authorised by
the relevant responsible authorities prior to implementation.
19. Speakers shall not be located/operated in the entrance lobby
and/or outside the premises.
20. While live or recorded music takes place, the licensee or
management shall undertake regular monitoring of noise levels at
the nearest noise-sensitive locations. A record shall be kept of any
monitoring, include the date, time and location of monitoring; the
name of the monitor; and any action taken. Records shall be kept
for no less than six months and shall be made available upon
request by GMP or an authorised officer of Manchester City
Council.
21. A direct telephone number for the Manager of the premises shall
be publicly available at all times the premises are open and made
available to residents in the vicinity.
22. All deliveries/collections must be made to/from the premises
between 08:00 to 22:00 hours.
23. Staff shall monitor customers using outside areas of the premises

Page 217

Appendix 6, Item 5

Schedule of Licence Conditions
on a regular basis and ensure patrons do not cause a public
nuisance.
24. The Challenge 25 Scheme to be operated. Proof of age shall only
comprise a passport, photo card driving licence, an HM Forces
warrant card, or a card bearing PASS hologram.
Hours to be restricted to the following:
Provision of regulated entertainment (live music, recorded music):
Sun to Weds not permitted, Thurs 11pm to 12am, Fri to Sat 11pm to
1am
Provision of late night refreshment:
Mon to Weds not permitted, Thurs 11pm to 12am, Fri to Sat 11pm to
1am, Sun not permitted
The supply of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises:
Mon to Weds 11am to 11pm, Thurs 11am to 12am, Fri to Sat 11am to
1am, Sun 11am to 10.30pm
Opening hours:
Sun to Weds 11am to 23:00, Thurs 11am to 12am, Fri to Sat 11am to
1am

Page 218

Item 6

Manchester City Council
Report for Resolution
Report to:

Licensing Subcommittee Hearing Panel – 30 September 2019

Subject:

Wework, Hanover House, Corporation Street, Manchester, M60 4ES
- App ref: Premises Licence (new) 235993

Report of:

Director of Planning, Building Control and Licensing

Summary
Application for the grant of a premises licence which has attracted objections.
Recommendations
That the Panel determine the application.

Wards Affected: Piccadilly

Manchester Strategy Outcomes

Summary of the contribution to the strategy

A thriving and sustainable City:
supporting a diverse and distinctive
economy that creates jobs and
opportunities

Licensed premises provide a key role as an
employer, in regeneration, and in attracting
people to the city. The efficient processing of
applications as well as effective decision making
in respect of them, plays an essential role in
enabling businesses to thrive and maximise
contribution to the economy of the region and
sub-region.

A highly skilled city: world class and
home grown talent sustaining the
city’s economic success

An effective Licensing regime will enable growth
in our City by supporting businesses who promote
the Licensing Objectives.

A progressive and equitable city:
making a positive contribution by
unlocking the potential of our
communities

The Licensing process provides for local
residents and other interested parties to make
representations in relation to licensing
applications. Representations have to be directly
related to the licensing objectives.

A liveable and low carbon city: a
destination of choice to live, visit
and work.

An effective licensing system supports and
enables growth and employment in our City with
neighbourhoods that provide amenities suitable to
the surrounding communities.

Page 219

Item 6

A connected city: world class
infrastructure and connectivity to
drive growth

Full details are in the body of the report, along with any implications for:
Equal Opportunities Policy
Risk Management
Legal Considerations
Financial Consequences – Revenue - None
Financial Consequences – Capital – None

Contact Officers:
Name:
Position:
Telephone:
E-mail:

Fraser Swift
Principal Licensing Officer
0161 234 1176
f.swift@manchester.gov.uk

Name:
Position:
Telephone:
E-mail:

Helen Howden
Technical Licensing Officer
0161 234 4294
premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk

Background documents (available for public inspection):





Manchester City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, April 2017
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005
Any further documentary submissions by any party to the hearing

Page 220

Item 6

1.

Introduction

1.1

On 13/08/2019, an application for the grant of a Premises Licence under s17
of the Licensing Act 2003 was made in respect of Wework, Hanover House,
Corporation Street, Manchester, M60 4ES in the Piccadilly ward of
Manchester. A location map and photograph of the premises is attached at
Appendix 1.

1.2

A 28-day public consultation exercise was undertaken in accordance with
Licensing Act 2003 regulations; requiring the application to be advertised by
the displaying of a blue notice at or on the premises, a notice published in a
newspaper or similar circulating in the local area, and details of the application
published on the Council’s website.

1.3

Representations may be made for or against an application during the
consultation period. To be ‘relevant’ and, therefore, able to be taken into
account in determining the application, they must be about the likely effect of
the grant of the premises licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives.
Where representations are made by persons who are not a responsible
authority, they must not be frivolous or vexatious.

1.4

Relevant representations have been received in respect of this application and
so it must be determined by a Licensing Hearing Panel in accordance with the
Council’s Constitution.

2.

The Application

2.1

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 2.

2.2

The applicant is WW Hanover House Operations Limited.

2.3

The description of the premises given by the applicant is: office space with
provision for refreshment facilities limited to designated office users and their
bona fide guests.

2.4

The proposed designated premises supervisor is Ms Eleni Zneimer.

2.5

The licensable activities applied for:
The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises only:
Mon to Sun 2pm to 10pm
Opening hours: Premises never open to general public.

2.6

In accordance with the Live Music Act 2012 and Deregulation Act 2015,
performances of Live Music and Recorded Music between the hours of 0800
and 2300 hours have been deregulated and so should not be regarded as
licensable activities for the purposes of this application.

2.7

Any further details provided relating to any of the individual licensable
activities are specified on the application form at Appendix 2.

Page 221

Item 6

2.8

Activities unsuitable for children

2.8.1

The applicant has not highlighted any adult entertainment or services,
activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises
that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

2.9

Steps to promote the licensing objectives

2.9.1

The applicant proposes to promote the licensing objectives by taking the steps
identified in the operating schedule.

2.9.2

These steps must be translated into conditions by the licensing authority to be
included in any granted premises licence, unless the conditions are modified
by the Panel following consideration of relevant representations. These
conditions are set out in the Schedule of Conditions at Appendix 4.

2.10

Further documentation accompanying the application

2.10.1 The applicant has not submitted any further documentation in support of the
application.
3.

Relevant Representations

3.1

One relevant representation was received in respect of the application
(Appendix 3).

3.2

Responsible Authorities:
 MCC Licensing and Out of Hours Compliance Team.

3.3

Summary of the representation:
Party

Grounds of representation

Recommends

Licensing
and Out of
Hours
Compliance

The Licensing and Out of Hours team have
concerns that grant of this application is likely
to lead to issues of public nuisance, crime and
disorder, and the risk of harm to children.
Concerns are specifically in relation to the selfserve style of the alcohol at the premise from
“Beer Islands”, which appear to be on a
number of floors.

Grant with
conditions

The representation also comments on the
location of the premises: “in Manchester City
Centre, next to The Printworks and near to the
Manchester Arena / The Corn exchange, which
is an area of the City with a busy night time
economy”
Particular concerns are as follows:

Page 222

Item 6

 The quantity of alcohol that could potentially
be served from each island depending on
keg size and the number of beer traps
provided.
 That a member of staff is not always
present at the facility and therefore there is
not full control over the number of drinks
any one person can access.
 There is a risk that a person under the age
of 18 can access the facility unchallenged
during times when staff members are not
present.
In addition, although the premises is not
alcohol led, the Out of Hours team has
concerns about potential events that could be
held in the premise; holding of events has not
been addressed within this application.
The objection proposes a number of conditions
that this team would want to see attached to
the licence if granted.
3.4

The conditions proposed by objector are set out in the Schedule of Conditions
at Appendix 4.

3.5

Agreement on conditions has not yet been reached.

4.

Key Policies and Considerations

4.1

Legal Considerations

4.1.1

Hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 operate under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005.

4.2

New Information

4.2.1

In accordance with Regulation 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005, the authority may take into account documentary or other
information produced by a party in support of their application, representations
or notice either before the hearing or, with the consent of all parties, at the
hearing.

4.3

Hearsay Evidence

4.3.1

The Panel may accept hearsay evidence and it will be a matter for the Panel
to attach what weight to it that they consider appropriate. Hearsay evidence is
evidence of something that a witness neither saw nor heard, but has heard or
read about.

Page 223

Item 6

4.4

The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003

4.4.1

The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 is provided for all
parties involved in licensing. It is a key medium for promoting best practice,
ensuring consistent application of licensing powers across England and Wales
and for promoting fairness, equal treatment and proportionality.

4.4.2

Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a
licensing authority must ‘have regard to’ guidance issued by the Secretary of
State under section 182. The Guidance is therefore binding on all licensing
authorities to that extent. However, the Guidance cannot anticipate every
possible scenario or set of circumstances that may arise and, as long as
licensing authorities have properly understood this Guidance, they may depart
from it if they have good reason to do so and can provide full reasons.

4.4.3

Departure from the Guidance could give rise to an appeal or judicial review,
and the reasons given will then be a key consideration for the courts when
considering the lawfulness and merits of any decision taken.

4.5

Manchester Statement of Licensing Policy

4.5.1

Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a
licensing authority must ‘have regard to’ its statement of licensing policy.

4.5.2

The Licensing Policy sets out the vision the licensing authority has for the
regulation of licensed premises throughout Manchester and outlines the
standards expected in order to ensure the promotion of the licensing
objectives in the city. The Panel may depart from the policies should it
consider doing so would benefit the promotion of the licensing objectives.
Reasons are to be given for any such departure from the Policy.

4.5.3

Section 4 of the Policy (Operation of the Policy) sets out how the Licensing
Policy is intended to be used in practice for licence applications and licensed
premises.

4.5.4

Relevant to this application and the grounds of the representations made, the
Panel are recommended to have regard to the following sections of the Policy:
Section 6: What we aim to encourage
This section identifies certain types of venues and initiatives the licensing
authority aims to encourage in order to promote an inclusive evening and
night-time economy not simply focused on the consumption of alcohol. We
aim to encourage:


Premises that will extend the diversity of entertainment and attract a
wider range of participants

Page 224

Item 6









Live music, especially original material, which will provide a range of
live performances and styles of music, provided that such
entertainment does not undermine the licensing objectives
National cultural institutions, global sports events and cultural festivals
Non-drink-led premises, including restaurants, cafes, theatres and
cinemas
Communication and integration with local residents and businesses
through licensees consulting with those in the local area prior to an
application
Participation in Pubwatches, off licence forums and other crimereduction partnerships
Engagement with the NITENET radio scheme and DISC secure
information sharing platform by city centre venues through the Cityco
Manchester Business Crime Reduction Partnership
Designing out crime in the layout of the premises

Section 7: Local factors
This section sets out key issues that applicants are expected to take into
account relevant to the individual characteristics of the premises when
preparing their operating schedule and address any local factors relevant to
their premises.
Having regard to the grounds of the representations made, the Panel are
recommended to have regard to the following Factor:


Identified risk factors specific to the licensed premises

Section 8: Manchester’s standards to promote the licensing objectives
This section identifies the standards that the licensing authority expects of
licensed premises in Manchester. It is recognised that not all standards will be
appropriate to apply in every situation to every premises, and applicants are
not obliged to include all standards in their operating schedule. The degree to
which standards would be appropriate is expected to be proportionate to the
risk posed against the promotion of the licensing objectives having regard to
the individual circumstances of the premises. The standards are not
exhaustive and the licensing authority will have regard to any relevant issues
raised in any representation that may fall outside them.
MS1 Implement effective security measures at the premises
MS2 Effective general management of the premises
MS3 Responsible promotion and sale of alcohol
MS6 Provide a Duty of Care for intoxicated or vulnerable customers and
medical emergencies
MS12 Prevent underage sales of alcohol, including proxy sales

Page 225

Item 6

Conclusion
4.6

A licensing authority must carry out its functions under this Act (“licensing
functions”) with a view to promoting the licensing objectives:





the prevention of crime and disorder
public safety;
the prevention of public nuisance; and
the protection of children from harm.

4.7

In considering the matter, the Panel should take into account any
representations or objections that have been received from responsible
authorities or other persons, and representations made by the applicant or
premises user as the case may be. In reaching the decision, regard must also
be had to relevant provisions of the national guidance and the Council’s
licensing policy statement.

4.8

Having regard to the representations, the Panel must take such of the steps
set out below that it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives:
a)

b)
c)
d)

To grant the licence subject to:
i.
the conditions consistent with the operating schedule
accompanying the application, which the Panel may modify
to such extent as they consider appropriate, and
ii.
any mandatory conditions that must be included in the
licence;
To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates;
To refuse to specify the person proposed in the application as the
designated premises supervisor;
To reject the application.

4.9

The conditions consistent with the operating schedule may be modified to alter
or omit any of them or to add any new condition, including restricting the times
at which licensable activities authorised by the licence can take place.

4.10

All licensing determinations should be considered on the individual merits of
the application.

4.11

The Panel’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to
what it is intended to achieve. Findings on any issues of fact should be on the
balance of probability.

4.12

It is important that a licensing authority should give comprehensive reasons for
its decisions in anticipation of any appeals. Failure to give adequate reasons
could itself give rise to grounds for an appeal.

4.13

The Panel is asked to determine the application.

Page 226

Appendix 1, Item 6

Wework
Hanover House, Corporation Street, Manchester,
M60 4ES

(the premises lies within the
approximate area marked)

Premises Licensing
Manchester City Council

© Crown copyright and database rights 2018. Ordnance
Survey100019568.

Page 227

Appendix 1, Item 6

PREMISE NAME:

Wework

PREMISE ADDRESS:

Hanover House, Corporation Street, Manchester, M60 4ES

WARD:

Piccadilly

HEARING DATE:

Page 228

Appendix 2, Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 229

This page is intentionally left blank

Appendix 3, Item 6

Page 249

Appendix 3, Item 6

Page 250

Appendix 3, Item 6

Page 251

Appendix 3, Item 6

Page 252

Appendix 3, Item 6

Page 253

Appendix 3, Item 6

Page 254

Appendix 3, Item 6

Page 255

Appendix 3, Item 6

Page 256

Appendix 3, Item 6

Page 257

Appendix 3, Item 6

Page 258

Appendix 3, Item 6

Page 259

Appendix 3, Item 6

Page 260

Appendix 3, Item 6

Page 261

Appendix 3, Item 6

Page 262

Appendix 3, Item 6

Page 263

Appendix 3, Item 6

Page 264

Appendix 3, Item 6

Page 265

Appendix 3, Item 6

Page 266

Appendix 3, Item 6

Page 267

This page is intentionally left blank

Appendix 4, Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 269

This page is intentionally left blank

Appendix 5, Item 6

Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance Team - Representation
Name
Adele Officer
Job Title
Neighbourhood Compliance Officer
Department
Licensing and Out of Hours Compliance Team
Address
Level 1, Town Hall Extension, Manchester, M60 2LA
Email Address
a.officer@manchester.gov.uk
Telephone Number
0161 234 1220
Premise Details
Application Ref No
Name of Premises
Address

235993
Wework
Hanover House, Corporation Street, Manchester,
M60 4ES

Representation
Outline your representation regarding the above application below. This
representation should describe the likely effect of the grant of the
licence/certificate on the licensing objectives and on the vicinity of the
premises.
The Licensing and Out of Hours Team have assessed the likely impact of the
granting this application taking into account a number of factors, including the
nature of the business, size of the premise and the ability to uphold the four
licensing objectives.
The applicant offers office space for rent with the provision of refreshment
facilities, which includes alcohol. While access to the premises is limited to
office users and bona fide guests. This premise is over six floors and provides
space for approximately 779 work stations, not including space covered in
communal areas and interview rooms along with the plans stating that the
desk count does not match the Amazon head count.
The location of the premises is corporation Street in Manchester City Centre,
next to The Printworks and near to the Manchester Arena / The Corn
exchange, which is an area of the City with a busy night time economy, see
map Exhibit AO1.
As a result of this assessment we have concerns that the granting of this
application is likely to lead to issues of public nuisance, crime and disorder,
and the risk of harm to children. The Licensing and Out of Hours Team
specifically have concerns in relation to the self-serve style of the alcohol at
the premise.
The applicant’s floor plan shows a symbol highlighted as a ‘Beer Island
Location’ on the first floor, the same symbol appears on second and third
floors without being highlighted as a beer island. These islands are self-serve
beer tap(s) which the Licensing and Out of Hours Team have previously been

Page 283

Appendix 5, Item 6

informed will have one keg attached and once emptied will not be replaced
until the following day, however following visits to other Wework premises
there can be as many as four taps offering a variety of drinks. Kegs in the UK
vary in size ranging from a capacity of 88 pints to 240 pints approximately. As
a member of staff is not always present at the facility, the ‘Wework,
Responsible Alcohol Management’ Exhibit AO2, pages 4/6 states patrols must
be in the area for 30 minutes in every hour; therefore there is not full control
over the number of drinks any one person can access. There is also a risk
that a person under the age of 18 can access the facility unchallenged during
times when staff members are not present.
Although the premises is not alcohol led, the ‘Wework, Responsible Alcohol
Management’ Exhibit AO2, page 13, makes reference to events being held in
the premise, which we feel have not been addressed within this application.
We therefore recommend that in order to prevent the problems described
above the following conditions should be attached to the Premises Licence:
All staff should be trained in the following before they commence paid duty at
the premise:
Relevant age restrictions
Recognising signs of drunkenness
How to refuse service
The conditions inforce under this licence
Company policies and reporting procedures
Documented records of training completed shall be kept for each member of
staff. Training shall be regularly refreshed and at no greater than 6 monthly
intervals. Training records shall be made available for inspection upon request
by a police officer or an authorised officer of Manchester City Council.
The premise shall have a documented Duty of Care policy for managing
intoxicated and vulnerable people at the premises.
There shall be no self-serve wine & spirits on the premises.
SIA registered door staff shall be employed at the premises, in accordance
with a risk assessment to be carried out by the DPS on an event by event
basis. When employed, door staff will wear high visibility armbands.
When employed, a register of those door staff employed shall be maintained
at the premises and shall include:
the number of door staff on duty;
the identity of each member of door staff;
the times the door staff are on duty.
The premise shall display signage indicating at the point of sale that the
challenge 21 scheme is in operation.

Page 284

Appendix 5, Item 6

The premise shall display signage indicating at the point of sale that is an
offence to buy, or attempt to buy, alcohol for a person under the age of 18.
An incident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept at the
premises for at least 6 months, and made available on request to the police or
an authorised officer of the licensing authority, which will record the following
incidents including pertinent details:
all crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the police.
all ejections of patrons
any incidents of disorder
any refusal of the sale of alcohol
Before commencement of this licence the applicant must provide the authority
with an accurate plan detailing which floor(s) alcohol will be supplied from and
the number of taps on each floor.
We believe these conditions are proportionate and necessary to prevent the
problems described.
Recommendation: Approve with Conditions (Outlined Above)

Exhibit AO1

Page 285

Appendix 5, Item 6

Page 286

Appendix 6, Item 6

Schedule of Licence Conditions
Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
1. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available
on request to an authorised officer of the City Council or the
Police. It must be completed within 24 hours of the incident and
will record the following: (a) all crimes reported to the venue (b) all
ejections of patrons (c) any complaints received concerning crime
and disorder (d) any incidents of disorder (e) all seizures of drugs
or offensive weapons (f) any faults in the CCTV system, searching
equipment or scanning, equipment (g) any refusal of the sale of
alcohol (h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.
2. Occupants permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the
premises, e.g. to smoke, shall not be permitted to take drinks or
glass containers with them.
3. The licensable activities authorised by this licence and
provided at the premises shall be ancillary to the main
function of the premises as offices.
4. Outside of the hours authorised for the sale of alcohol and whilst
the premises are open, the licence holder shall ensure that all
alcohol within the premises which is dispensed by the licence
holder is secured so as to prevent access to the alcohol by both
members and staff.
5. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV
system as per the minimum requirements of the Greater
Manchester Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit points will be
covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in
any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst
the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times
when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be
stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time
stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available
immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer
throughout the entire 31 day period.
6. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the
operation of the CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times
when the premises is open. This staff member must be able to
provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent
CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when
requested.
7. The supply of alcohol shall only be to members of the
WeWork group of companies or employees of member
companies, or their bona fide guests.
8. The sale or supply of alcohol shall be restricted to the area cross
hatched in green as shown on the plan.
9. The Wework Community Manager responsible for the premises shall
ensure that the area of the premises where alcohol is supplied under
this licence shall be regularly patrolled by community management
and housekeeping teams during the hours that supply of alcohol is
permitted to ensure management compliance with the Licensing Act
2003 and the Wework Responsible Alcohol Management Plan.

Page 287

Agreed

Proposed by

N/A

Applicant

Appendix 6, Item 6

Schedule of Licence Conditions

Conditions proposed by objectors
1.

All staff should be trained in the following before they commence paid
duty at the premise:
Relevant age restrictions
Recognising signs of drunkenness
How to refuse service
The conditions inforce under this licence
Company policies and reporting procedures

2.

Documented records of training completed shall be kept for each
member of staff. Training shall be regularly refreshed and at no
greater than 6 monthly intervals. Training records shall be made
available for inspection upon request by a police officer or an
authorised officer of Manchester City Council.

3.

The premise shall have a documented Duty of Care policy for
managing intoxicated and vulnerable people at the premises.

4.

There shall be no self-serve wine & spirits on the premises.

5.

SIA registered door staff shall be employed at the premises, in
accordance with a risk assessment to be carried out by the DPS on an
event by event basis. When employed, door staff will wear high
visibility armbands.

6.

When employed, a register of those door staff employed shall be
maintained at the premises and shall include:
the number of door staff on duty;
the identity of each member of door staff;
the times the door staff are on duty.

7.

The premise shall display signage indicating at the point of sale that
the challenge 21 scheme is in operation.

8.

The premise shall display signage indicating at the point of sale that is
an offence to buy, or attempt to buy, alcohol for a person under the
age of 18.

9.

An incident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept at
the premises for at least 6 months, and made available on request to
the police or an authorised officer of the licensing authority, which will
record the following incidents including pertinent details:
all crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the police.
all ejections of patrons
any incidents of disorder
any refusal of the sale of alcohol

10.

Before commencement of this licence the applicant must provide the
authority with an accurate plan detailing which floor(s) alcohol will be
supplied from and the number of taps on each floor.

Page 288

Agreed

Proposed by

No

Licensing
and Out of
Hours

Item 7

Manchester City Council
Report for Resolution
Report to:

Licensing Subcommittee Hearing Panel – 30 September 2019

Subject:

Issano, 367 Palatine Road, Manchester, M22 4FY - App ref:
Premises Licence (new) 235339

Report of:

Director of Planning, Building Control and Licensing

Summary
Application for the grant of a premises licence which has attracted objections.
Recommendations
That the Panel determine the application.

Ward Affected: Northenden
Manchester Strategy Outcomes

Summary of the contribution to the
strategy

A thriving and sustainable City:
supporting a diverse and distinctive
economy that creates jobs and
opportunities

Licensed premises provide a key role as an
employer, in regeneration, and in attracting
people to the city. The efficient processing of
applications as well as effective decision
making in respect of them, plays an essential
role in enabling businesses to thrive and
maximise contribution to the economy of the
region and sub-region.

A highly skilled city: world class and
home grown talent sustaining the
city’s economic success

An effective Licensing regime will enable
growth in our City by supporting businesses
who promote the Licensing Objectives.

A progressive and equitable city:
making a positive contribution by
unlocking the potential of our
communities

The Licensing process provides for local
residents and other interested parties to make
representations in relation to licensing
applications. Representations have to be
directly related to the licensing objectives.

A liveable and low carbon city: a
destination of choice to live, visit
and work.

An effective licensing system supports and
enables growth and employment in our City
with neighbourhoods that provide amenities
suitable to the surrounding communities.

Page 289

Item 7

A connected city: world class
infrastructure and connectivity to
drive growth

Full details are in the body of the report, along with any implications for:
Equal Opportunities Policy
Risk Management
Legal Considerations
Financial Consequences – Revenue - None
Financial Consequences – Capital – None

Contact Officers:
Name:
Position:
Telephone:
E-mail:

Fraser Swift
Principal Licensing Officer
0161 234 1176
f.swift@manchester.gov.uk

Name:
Position:
Telephone:
E-mail:

Bryan Johnson
Technical Licensing Officer
0161 234 1248
premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk

Background documents (available for public inspection):





Manchester City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, April 2017
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005
Any further documentary submissions by any party to the hearing

Page 290

Item 7

1.

Introduction

1.1

On 14/08/2019, an application for the grant of a Premises Licence under s17
of the Licensing Act 2003 was made in respect of Issano, 367 Palatine
Road, Manchester, M22 4FY in the Northenden ward of Manchester. A
location map and photograph of the premises is attached at Appendix 1.

1.2

A 28-day public consultation exercise was undertaken in accordance with
Licensing Act 2003 regulations; requiring the application to be advertised by
the displaying of a blue notice at or on the premises, a notice published in a
newspaper or similar circulating in the local area, and details of the
application published on the Council’s website.

1.3

Representations may be made for or against an application during the
consultation period. To be ‘relevant’ and, therefore, able to be taken into
account in determining the application, they must be about the likely effect of
the grant of the premises licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives. Where representations are made by persons who are not a
responsible authority, they must not be frivolous or vexatious.

1.4

Relevant representations have been received in respect of this application
and so it must be determined by a Licensing Hearing Panel in accordance
with the Council’s Constitution.

2.

The Application

2.1

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 2.

2.2

The applicant is Issano Ltd.

2.3

The description of the premises given by the applicant is ‘A commercial
premises selling and delivering fast food and soft drinks’.

2.4

The licensable activities applied for:
Provision of Late Night Refreshment:
Friday to Saturday 11.00pm to 12.30am

2.4.1

In accordance with the Live Music Act 2012 and Deregulation Act 2015,
performances of Live Music and Recorded Music between the hours of 0800
and 2300 hours have been deregulated and so should not be regarded as
licensable activities for the purposes of this application.

2.4.2

Any further details provided relating to any of the individual licensable
activities are specified on the application form at Appendix 2.

2.5

Activities unsuitable for children

2.5.1

The applicant has not highlighted any adult entertainment or services,
activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises
that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Page 291

Item 7

2.6

Steps to promote the licensing objectives

2.6.1

The applicant proposes to promote the licensing objectives by taking the
steps identified in the operating schedule.

2.6.2

These steps must be translated into conditions by the licensing authority to
be included in any granted premises licence, unless the conditions are
modified by the Panel following consideration of relevant representations.
These conditions are set out in the Schedule of Conditions at Appendix 4.

3.

Relevant Representations

3.1

A total of 2 relevant representations were received in respect of the
application (Appendix 3). The personal details of all members of the public
have been redacted. Original copies of these representations will be
available to the Panel at the hearing.
Responsible Authorities:



3.2

Greater Manchester Police;
MCC Licensing and Out of Hours Compliance Team.

Summary of the representations:
Party

Grounds of representation

Recommends

GMP

GMP are requesting that a range of
conditions be included in the premises
licence, should it be granted, that will ensure
that the four Licensing Objectives are upheld
to GMP’s satisfaction, as it is felt that those
conditions offered by the application are
insufficiently robust to prevent public
nuisance or crime related incidents occurring
in the local area.

Grant with
conditions

Licensing
and Out of
Hours
Compliance

Due to the absence of enforceable conditions
offered via the applications Operating
Schedule LOOH Compliance are not satisfied
that the Premises Licence Holder would
uphold the four Licensing Conditions in an
effective manner and are, therefore,
requesting that conditions be included in the
licence (should it be granted) to ensure that
there is no increase in the risk of public
nuisance or crime related incidents occurring
in the local area.

Grant with
conditions

Page 292

Item 7

3.3

Any conditions proposed by objectors are set out in the Schedule of
Conditions at Appendix 4.

3.4

No agreements on conditions have been reached.

4.

Key Policies and Considerations

4.1

Legal Considerations

4.1.1

Hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 operate under the Licensing Act
2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

4.2

New Information

4.2.1

In accordance with Regulation 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005, the authority may take into account documentary or other
information produced by a party in support of their application,
representations or notice either before the hearing or, with the consent of all
parties, at the hearing.

4.3

Hearsay Evidence

4.3.1

The Panel may accept hearsay evidence and it will be a matter for the Panel
to attach what weight to it that they consider appropriate. Hearsay evidence
is evidence of something that a witness neither saw nor heard, but has heard
or read about.

4.4

The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003

4.4.1

The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 is provided for
all parties involved in licensing. It is a key medium for promoting best
practice, ensuring consistent application of licensing powers across England
and Wales and for promoting fairness, equal treatment and proportionality.

4.4.2

Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a
licensing authority must ‘have regard to’ guidance issued by the Secretary of
State under section 182. The Guidance is therefore binding on all licensing
authorities to that extent. However, the Guidance cannot anticipate every
possible scenario or set of circumstances that may arise and, as long as
licensing authorities have properly understood this Guidance, they may
depart from it if they have good reason to do so and can provide full reasons.

4.4.3

Departure from the Guidance could give rise to an appeal or judicial review,
and the reasons given will then be a key consideration for the courts when
considering the lawfulness and merits of any decision taken.

4.5

Manchester Statement of Licensing Policy

4.5.1

Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a
licensing authority must ‘have regard to’ its statement of licensing policy.

Page 293

Item 7

4.5.2

The Licensing Policy sets out the vision the licensing authority has for the
regulation of licensed premises throughout Manchester and outlines the
standards expected in order to ensure the promotion of the licensing
objectives in the city. The Panel may depart from the policies should it
consider doing so would benefit the promotion of the licensing objectives.
Reasons are to be given for any such departure from the Policy.

4.5.3

Section 4 of the Policy (Operation of the Policy) sets out how the Licensing
Policy is intended to be used in practice for licence applications and licensed
premises.

4.5.4

Relevant to this application and the grounds of the representations made,
the Panel are recommended to have regard to the following sections of the
Policy:

Hot food
Takeaway
premises

Closing time

Approach

All

Strong presumption against.
A genuinely exceptional case would
need to be shown. The reasons for the
exception should be shown in the
operating schedule, and must
demonstrate that there will be no harm
to the licensing objectives, including
from departing customers.

The policy also sets out particular measures it expects operators to pay
special attention to in order to ensure their operation will not add to the
problems within this area. Operators are not required to do so, but where the
authority’s discretion is engaged, any applications that fail to address all
appropriate measures may be refused or have conditions applied to comply
with the policy measures.
Section 6: What we aim to encourage
This section identifies certain types of venues and initiatives the licensing
authority aims to encourage in order to promote an inclusive evening and
night-time economy not simply focused on the consumption of alcohol. We
aim to encourage:




Premises that will extend the diversity of entertainment and attract a
wider range of participants
Live music, especially original material, which will provide a range of
live performances and styles of music, provided that such
entertainment does not undermine the licensing objectives
National cultural institutions, global sports events and cultural festivals

Page 294

Item 7







Non-drink-led premises, including restaurants, cafes, theatres and
cinemas
Communication and integration with local residents and businesses
through licensees consulting with those in the local area prior to an
application
Participation in Pubwatches, off licence forums and other crimereduction partnerships
Engagement with the NITENET radio scheme and DISC secure
information sharing platform by city centre venues through the Cityco
Manchester Business Crime Reduction Partnership
Designing out crime in the layout of the premises

Section 7: Local factors
This section sets out key issues that applicants are expected to take into
account relevant to the individual characteristics of the premises when
preparing their operating schedule and address any local factors relevant to
their premises.
Having regard to the grounds of the representations made, the Panel are
recommended to have regard to the following Factors:



Consistency with relevant Council strategies
The proximity of the premises to local residents and other local
businesses, particularly in relation to the potential for nuisance

Section 8: Manchester’s standards to promote the licensing objectives
This section identifies the standards that the licensing authority expects of
licensed premises in Manchester. It is recognised that not all standards will
be appropriate to apply in every situation to every premises, and applicants
are not obliged to include all standards in their operating schedule. The
degree to which standards would be appropriate is expected to be
proportionate to the risk posed against the promotion of the licensing
objectives having regard to the individual circumstances of the premises.
The standards are not exhaustive and the licensing authority will have regard
to any relevant issues raised in any representation that may fall outside
them.
MS2 Effective general management of the premises
MS8 Prevent noise nuisance from the premises
MS10 Operate effective cleansing arrangements, including ensuring the
premises and surrounding area are kept clean and free of litter, and
adequate arrangements for the secure and responsible storage of
refuse
5.

Conclusion

5.1

A licensing authority must carry out its functions under this Act (“licensing
functions”) with a view to promoting the licensing objectives:

Page 295

Item 7






the prevention of crime and disorder
public safety;
the prevention of public nuisance; and
the protection of children from harm.

5.2

In considering the matter, the Panel should take into account any
representations or objections that have been received from responsible
authorities or other persons, and representations made by the applicant or
premises user as the case may be. In reaching the decision, regard must
also be had to relevant provisions of the national guidance and the Council’s
licensing policy statement.

5.3

Having regard to the representations, the Panel must take such of the steps
set out below that it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives:
a)

b)
c)
d)

To grant the licence subject to:
i.
the conditions consistent with the operating schedule
accompanying the application, which the Panel may modify
to such extent as they consider appropriate, and
ii.
any mandatory conditions that must be included in the
licence;
To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates;
To refuse to specify the person proposed in the application as
the designated premises supervisor;
To reject the application.

5.4

The conditions consistent with the operating schedule may be modified to
alter or omit any of them or to add any new condition, including restricting
the times at which licensable activities authorised by the licence can take
place.

5.5

All licensing determinations should be considered on the individual merits of
the application.

5.6

The Panel’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to
what it is intended to achieve. Findings on any issues of fact should be on
the balance of probability.

5.7

It is important that a licensing authority should give comprehensive reasons
for its decisions in anticipation of any appeals. Failure to give adequate
reasons could itself give rise to grounds for an appeal.

5.8

The Panel is asked to determine the application.

Page 296

Appendix 1, Item 7

Issano Pizza
367 Palatine Road, Manchester, M22 4FY

Premises Licensing
Manchester City Council

Page 297

© Crown copyright and database rights 2018. Ordnance
Survey100019568.

Appendix 1, Item 7

PREMISE NAME:

Issano Pizza

PREMISE ADDRESS:

367 Palatine Road, Manchester, M22 4FY

WARD:

Northenden

HEARING DATE:

30/09/2019
Page 298

Appendix 2, Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 299

This page is intentionally left blank

Appendix 3, Item 7

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.
ISSANO Ltd
(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

I/We

Part 1 – Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
367 Palatine Rd, Northenden, Manchester

Manchester

Post town

Postcode

M22 4FY

Telephone number at premises (if any)
Non-domestic rateable value of premises

£ 10,500

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
a)

an individual or individuals *

b)

a person other than an individual *
i

please complete section (A)

iii

as a limited company/limited liability
partnership
as a partnership (other than limited
liability)
as an unincorporated association or

iv

other (for example a statutory corporation)

ii

Please tick as appropriate

*

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

c)

a recognised club

please complete section (B)

d)

a charity

please complete section (B)

Page 323

Appendix 3, Item 7

e)

the proprietor of an educational establishment

please complete section (B)

f)

a health service body

please complete section (B)

g)

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga)

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

please complete section (B)

h)

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):
I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

*

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr

Mrs

Miss

Surname
Date of birth

Ms

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

First names
I am 18 years old or over

Please tick yes

Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number
E-mail address
(optional)
Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

Page 324

Appendix 3, Item 7

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mrs

Mr

Miss

Ms

Surname

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

First names

Date of birth

Please tick yes

I am 18 years old or over

Nationality
Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number
E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS
Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.
Name

ISSANO Ltd

Address
367 Paltine, Northenden, Manchester, M22 4FY

Registered number (where applicable)

11167521

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
It is a limited company, selling and delivering fast food and soft drink

Page 325

Appendix 3, Item 7

Telephone number (if any)
E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period,
when do you want it to end?

DD
1

DD

MM
5

0

8

MM

YYYY
2

0

1

9

YYYY

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

NA

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)
Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)
a)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e)

live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 326

Please tick all that
apply

Appendix 3, Item 7

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)
In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 327

*

Appendix 3, Item 7

A
Plays
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day
Mon

Start

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

Indoors
Outdoors

Finish

Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 328

Appendix 3, Item 7

B
Films
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day
Mon

Start

Will the exhibition of films take place
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

Indoors
Outdoors

Finish

Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 329

Appendix 3, Item 7

C
Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day

Start

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Finish

Mon

Tue

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 330

Appendix 3, Item 7

D
Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day
Mon

Start

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both –
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Indoors

Outdoors

Finish

Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri

Sat

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)

Sun

Page 331

Appendix 3, Item 7

E
Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day
Mon

Start

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

Indoors
Outdoors

Finish

Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri

Sat

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)

Sun

Page 332

Appendix 3, Item 7

F
Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day
Mon

Start

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

Indoors
Outdoors

Finish

Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri

Sat

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)

Sun

Page 333

Appendix 3, Item 7

G
Performances of
dance
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day
Mon

Start

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

Indoors

Outdoors

Finish

Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 334

Appendix 3, Item 7

H
Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(g)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day

Will this entertainment take place indoors or
outdoors or both – please tick (please read
guidance note 3)

Mon

Start

Finish

Indoors
Outdoors
Both

Tue

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 335

Appendix 3, Item 7

I
Late night
refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day

Start

Finish

Mon

16:00

23:00

Tue

16:00

23:00

Wed

16:00

23:00

Thur

16:00

23:00

Fri

16:00

00:30

Sat

16:00 00:30

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both –
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

16:00

*

Outdoors
Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
We serve hot food, burgers, pizza, kebab, cold soft drink.
From Monday to Thursday and Sunday hot food and
soft drink is served from 4pm to 11pm.
While on Friday and Saturday it would be till 00:30 after
mid night.

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)
NA

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)
NA

Sun

Indoors

23:0

Page 336

Appendix 3, Item 7

J
Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day

Start

Mon

Will the supply of alcohol be for
consumption – please tick (please read
guidance note 8)

On the
premises
Off the
premises

Finish

Both
State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed

Thur

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):
Name
Date of birth
Address

Postcode
Personal licence number (if known)
Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 337

Appendix 3, Item 7

K
Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).
NA

L
Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day

Start

Finish

Mon

16:00

23:00

Tue

16:00

23:00

Wed

16:00

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

NA

23:00

Thur

16:00

23:00

Fri

16:00

00:30

Sat

16:00

00:30

Sun

16:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

NA

23:00

Page 338

Appendix 3, Item 7

M
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)
Everybody would benefit from a safe and civilised community.
ISSANO, as a member of the local community, will do its best to satisfy customers by
provide good service and welcoming environment and collaborate with neighbouring
businesses and local authorities to achieve this.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
We intend to make sure customers are satisfied with food and service and
that they feel welcomed to our shop. We do our best to provide calm atmosphere.
While in the cases of any unsociable behaviour, which may cause violence,
we will inform the local police and cooperate with them when requested.

c) Public safety
All standards and health and safety regulation including signs and lighting
are followed.
Our food and service being checked by relevant authorities.
We also have good social relationship with the neighbouring business to
provide safe local area.

d) The prevention of public nuisance
All food is served inside the shop, with the shop door can be closed.
Even at the busiest time customers will be accomodated inside.
We do not have any loud entertainment to possibly disturb the
neighbouring area. Some music may be played in the background
but will not be heard by people outside the shop.

e) The protection of children from harm
As part of our service, there would not be any activities to cause any harm to children.
In case anything is witnessed, correct authorities (i.e. police) will be informed.

Page 339

Appendix 3, Item 7

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
I have enclosed the plan of the premises.

*

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.
I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.
*

I understand that I must now advertise my application.
I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.
[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work
checking service (please read note 15).

*

*

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.
IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.
Part 4 – Signatures (please read guidance note 11)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

•

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance
note 15).

•

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or

Declaration

Page 340

Appendix 3, Item 7

her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to
work check using the Home Office online right to work checking
service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)
Signature
Date
Capacity
For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.
Signature
Date
Capacity
Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town
Postcode
Telephone number (if any)
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 341

Appendix 3, Item 7

Notes for Guidance
1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.
2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:
• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.
• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.
• Live music: no licence permission is required for:
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.
• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and

Page 342

Appendix 3, Item 7

3.
4.

5.
6.
7.
8.

9.

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.
• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.
• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;
o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.
Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).
For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.
For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.
Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.
If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.
Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.
Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed.
An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.
Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.
This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is
resident in the UK who:
• does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
• is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

Page 343

Appendix 3, Item 7

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be
certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below).
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK
•

An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies
having the right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the
passport to copy].

•

An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a
person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

•

A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

•

A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

•

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

•

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration
control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

•

A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

•

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination
with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number
and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

•

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or
Ireland when produced in combination with an official document giving the
person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 344

Appendix 3, Item 7

•

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

•

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and
is currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

•

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently
stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

•

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a
national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family
member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence.

•

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the
Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may
stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the
holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when
produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent
National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a
previous employer.

•

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office
under regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area)
Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state
or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence.

•

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision,
such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

•

Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:
o evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,
o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member – e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and
o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i)
working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the
employer,

Page 345

Appendix 3, Item 7

(ii)
(iii)
(iv)

self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a
bank,
studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence
of sufficient funds; or
self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in
the UK and is permitted to work.
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve
us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share
information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you
have complied with this guidance.
Home Office online right to work checking service
As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with
the Home Office online right to work checking service.
To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service,
applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon
accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the
applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority to
carry out the check.
In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the
applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.
An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have
an immigration status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work
checking service sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in order
to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should
submit copy documents as set out above.

Page 346

Appendix 4, Item 7

GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE - REPRESENTATION
About You
Name
Address including postcode

Contact Email Address
Contact Telephone Number

PC Alan Isherwood
1st Floor
Manchester Town Hall Extension
Lloyd Street
Manchester
alan.isherwood@gmp.police.uk
0161 856 6017

About the Premises
Application Reference No.
Name of the Premises
Address of the premises
including postcode

LPA 235339
Issano Pizza
367 Palatine Road, Manchester M22 4FY

Your Representation
Please outline your representation below and continue overleaf. This should describe the
likely effect of the grant of the licence on the licensing objectives on and in the vicinity of the
premises in question.
Please accept this as formal notification of the Greater Manchester Police objection to the premises licence in
relation to the above premises on the grounds of Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the Prevention of Public
Nuisance, Public Safety and the Protection of Children from Harm.
The operating schedule which accompanies the application offers conditions but these need to be worded more
robustly to show how the 4 Licensing Objectives will be upheld.
We therefore ask that if this application was granted the following conditions are attached:
The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour CCTV system. All public areas of
the licensed premises, including all public entry and exit points and the street environment will be
covered, enabling facial identification of every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV cameras
shall continually record whilst the premises are open to the public and recording shall be kept available
and unedited for a minimum of 28 days with the date and time stamping. A staff member who is
conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be present on the premises at all times when
they are open to the public and must be able to produce / download / burn CCTV images upon request by
a police officer or an authorised officer of the licensing authority. Any footage must be in a format so it
can be played back on a standard personal computer or standard DVD player. Where the recording is on
a removable medium (i.e. compact disc, flash card etc.), a secure storage system to store those
recording mediums shall be provided.
An incident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept at the premises for at least six
months, and made available on request to the Police or an authorised officer of the licensing authority,
which will record the following incidents including pertinent details:
(a) all crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the Police
(b) all ejections of patrons
(c) any incidents of disorder
Staff shall be trained to deal with challenging customers and customers who are under the influence of
intoxicants. This training shall be repeated at no greater than 6 monthly intervals.

Page 347

Page 1 of 2

Appendix 4, Item 7

Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance Team - Representation
Name
Mr Matthew Stewart
Job Title
Neighbourhood Compliance Officer
Department
Licensing and Out of Hours Compliance Team
Address
Level 1, Town Hall Extension, Manchester M60 2LA
Email Address
m.stewart@manchester.gov.uk
Telephone Number
0161 234 1220
Premise Details
Application Ref No
Name of Premises
Address

235339/BJ1
Issano
367 Palatine Road, Manchester M22 4FY

Representation
Outline your representation regarding the above application below. This
representation should describe the likely effect of the grant of the
licence/certificate on the licensing objectives and on the vicinity of the
premises.
Licensing and Out of Hours have assessed the likely impact of the grant of
this application taking into account a numbers of factors, including:
 the nature of the area in which the premises is located;
 the hours applied for, and;
 any potential risk that the granting of this license could have on the
four licensing objectives.
Provision of late night refreshment:


Fri to Sat 11pm to 12.30am

Opening hours:



Sun to Thu 4pm to 11pm
Fri to Sat 4pm to 12.30am

The premises is operating as a takeaway, designed to serve both the local
community along with passing trade. Located on Palatine Road, which is
within the Northenden ward, with a mix of licensed, commercial and
residential premises.
The grounds for the representation are on:


Absence of steps to promote licensing objectives as given by the
applicant

We, as the Environmental Health Responsible Authority, believe that the grant
of this licence based on the absence of steps to promote the licensing
Page 348

Appendix 4, Item 7
objectives as given by the applicant would not promote the licensing
objectives.
Conditions on a premises licence or club premises certificate are important in
setting the parameters within which premises can lawfully operate. The use of
wording such as “must”, “shall” and “will” is encouraged (Revised Guidance
issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003).
Therefore we believe the grant of this licence will lead to an increase in public
nuisance and crime related incidents in the area and ask that the application
is approved with the conditions set out below:


An incident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept at
the premises for at least six months, and made available on request to
the police or an authorised officer of the licensing authority, which will
record the following incidents including pertinent details:
all crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the police
all ejections of patrons
any complaints received
any incidents of disorder
any faults in the CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning
equipment
o any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service
o
o
o
o
o



The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour
CCTV system. All public areas of the licensed premises, including all
public entry and exit points, and the street environment will be
covered, enabling facial identification of every person entering in any
light condition. The CCTV cameras shall continually record while the
premises are open to the public and recording shall be kept available
and unedited for a minimum of 28 days with the date and time
stamping. A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be present on the premises at all times when they
are open to the public and must be able to produce/download/ burn
CCTV images upon request by a Police Officer of Authorised Officer of
the Licensing Authority.



Staff training shall include procedures to deal effectively with
emergency incidents, including:
o reporting an emergency to the relevant emergency service
o safe evacuation of customers
o dealing with terrorist threats or incidents.



The premises and immediate surrounding area shall be kept clean and
free from litter at all times the premises are open to the public.



No rubbish, including bottles, shall be moved, removed or placed in
outside areas between 22:00 and 07:00 hours.



No deliveries must be made to the premises between 22:00 and 07:00
Page 349

Appendix 4, Item 7
hours.


Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the area quietly.

References:
Licensing Act 2003, Available at https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003,
(Accessed 30 June 2019)
Manchester City Council, Statement of Licensing Policy 2016-2022,
4 January 2016, Revised 12 July 2018.
Manchester City Council, Licensing Act 2003 model conditions, published
2015.
Home Office, Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003, published April 2018.
Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

Page 350

Appendix 5, Item 7

Schedule of Licence Conditions
Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

Agreed

Proposed by

1. N/A

N/A

Applicant

Conditions proposed by objectors

Agreed

Proposed by

2. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital
No
colour CCTV system. All public areas of the licensed premises,
including all public entry and exit points and the street environment
will be covered, enabling facial identification of every person
entering in any light condition. The CCTV cameras shall continually
record whilst the premises are open to the public and recording
shall be kept available and unedited for a minimum of 28 days with
the date and time stamping. A staff member who is conversant with
the operation of the CCTV system shall be present on the premises
at all times when they are open to the public and must be able to
produce / download / burn CCTV images upon request by a police
officer or an authorised officer of the licensing authority. Any
footage must be in a format so it can be played back on a standard
personal computer or standard DVD player. Where the recording is
on a removable medium (i.e. compact disc, flash card etc.), a
secure storage system to store those recording mediums shall be
provided.

GMP

3. An incident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept
at the premises for at least six months, and made available on
request to the Police or an authorised officer of the licensing
authority, which will record the following incidents including
pertinent details:
a) all crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue, to the
Police:
b) all ejections of patrons:
c) any incidents of disorder.
4. Staff shall be trained to deal with challenging customers and
customers who are under the influence of intoxicants. This training
shall be repeated at no greater than 6 monthly intervals.
5. An incident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept No
at the premises for at least six months, and made available on
request to the Police or an authorised officer of the licensing
authority, which will record the following incidents including
pertinent details:
a) all crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue, to the
Police:
b) all ejections of patrons;

Page 351

Licensing
and Out of
Hours

Appendix 5, Item 7

Schedule of Licence Conditions
c) any complaints received;
d) any incidents of disorder;
e) any faults in the CCTV system, searching equipment or
scanning equipment;
f) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.
6. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital
colour CCTV system. All public areas of the licensed premises,
including all public entry and exit points, and the street environment
will be covered, enabling facial identification of every person
entering in any light condition. The CCTV cameras shall continually
record while the premises are open to the public and recording
shall be kept available and unedited for a minimum of 28 days with
the date and time stamping. A staff member who is conversant with
the operation of the CCTV system shall be present on the premises
at all times when they are open to the public and must be able to
produce/download/ burn CCTV images upon request by a Police
Officer of Authorised Officer of the Licensing Authority. – NB:
VERY SIMILAR TO GMP REQUESTED CONDITION RE CCTV
7. Staff training shall include procedures to deal effectively with
emergency incidents, including:
a) reporting an emergency to the relevant emergency service;
b) safe evacuation of customers;
c) dealing with terrorist threats or incidents.
8. The premises and immediate surrounding area shall be kept clean
and free from litter at all times the premises are open to the public.
9. No rubbish, including bottles, shall be moved, removed or placed in
outside areas between 22:00 and 07:00 hours.
10. No deliveries must be made to the premises between 22:00 and
07:00 hours.
11. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and leave the area
quietly.

Page 352

Item 8

Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005
Reference:

235711

Name:

Northern Soul UK

Address:

Units G20 To G21, Smithfield Buildings, 44 Tib Street,
Manchester, M4 1LA

Ward:

Piccadilly

Application Type:

Premises Licence (new)

Name of Applicant:

Mr Daniel William Place

Date of application:

16/08/2019

Agreement has been reached between the applicant and all parties that
submitted relevant representations.
The Sub-Committee is asked to grant the application subject to the modifications
agreed between the parties without the need for a hearing.
If the Sub-Committee is not minded to grant the application as above, it is
requested to adjourn the matter for a full hearing to be held to determine the
application.

Proposed licensable activities and opening hours to be granted
Provision of regulated entertainment (recorded music):
Monday to Sunday 8.00am to 11.00pm
The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises only:
Monday to Sunday 8.00am to 11.00pm
Opening hours:
Monday to Sunday 8.00am to 11.00pm

Representations received

Greater Manchester Police

GMP are not satisfied that the conditions offered
via the applications Operating Schedule are
sufficiently robust enough to enable the full and
correct upholding of the Four Licensing
Objectives and are recommending the imposition
of stronger conditions on the premises licence,
should it be granted.

Licensing & Out of Hours

Due to the location of the premises within the city
centre,
LOOH
Page
353Compliance are concerned that

Item 8

Compliance

the conditions offered by the applicant are
insufficiently worded to enable the correct
upholding and enforcement of the Four Licensing
Objectives. LOOH Compliance are
recommending that specific conditions be
imposed on the premises licence, should it be
granted, to prevent issues relating to public
nuisance and crime and disorder occurring at the
premises and in its immediate vicinity.

Agreements between parties
Greater Manchester Police:










The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour
CCTV system. All public areas of the licensed premises, including all
public entry and exit points. The CCTV cameras shall continually record
whilst the premises are open to the public and recording shall be kept
available and unedited for a minimum of 28 days with the date and time
stamping. A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be present on the premises at all times when they are
open to the public and must be able to produce / download / burn CCTV
images upon request by a police officer or an authorised officer of the
licensing authority. Any footage must be in a format so it can be played
back on a standard personal computer or standard DVD player. Where
the recording is on a removable medium (i.e. compact disc, flash card
etc.), a secure storage system to store those recording mediums shall be
provided.
An incident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept at the
premises for at least six months, and made available on request to the
Police or an authorised officer of the licensing authority, which will record
the following incidents including pertinent details:
(a) all crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the Police
(b) all ejections of patrons
(c) any incidents of disorder
(d) any faults in the CCTV system
(e) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service
(f) All refusals of sales of alcohol
The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that a written notice of
authority is kept at the premises for all staff who sell alcohol. The notice
shall be made available for inspection upon request of the police or an
authorised officer of the licensing authority and all staff selling alcohol
must be in possession of identification to enable to verify their identity
against the notice.
The premises shall display prominent signage indicating at any point of
sale, the entrance to the premises and in all areas where alcohol is
located that it is an offence to buy, or attempt to buy, alcohol for a person
under the age of 18.
In addition to any other training, the premises licence holder shall ensure
all staff are trained to prevent underage sales, to be aware of and prevent
proxy sales, to maintain the refusals log and monitor staff to ensure their
Page 354

Item 8

training is put into practice. Documented records of training completed
shall be kept for each member of staff. Training shall be regularly
refreshed and at no greater than 6 monthly intervals.
Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance:







Between the hours of 08:00 to11:00 the supply of alcohol shall only be to
a person seated taking a table meal there and for consumption by such a
person as ancillary to their meal.
No off-sales of alcohol shall be served between the hours of 08:00 to
11:00.
The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that tables are cleared
of all bottles and glasses on a regular basis during trading hours to avoid
an accumulation of glassware.
No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted
through the structure of the premises that gives rise to a nuisance.
Alcohol consumed outside the premises shall only be consumed by
patrons seated at tables.
Deliveries of goods necessary for the operation of the business shall be
carried out at such a time or in such a manner as to prevent nuisance and
disturbance to nearby residents.

Background documents (available for public inspection):





Manchester City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, April 2017
Original application form
Representations made against application and respective agreements

Page 355

This page is intentionally left blank

Item 9

Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005
Reference:

236232

Name:

Peachy Keens

Address:

Unit 3a, The Printworks, Withy Grove, M4 2BS

Ward:

Piccadilly

Application Type:

Premises Licence (new)

Name of Applicant:

PK Printwork Ventures Ltd

Date of application:

21/08/2019

Agreement has been reached between the applicant and all parties that submitted
relevant representations.
The Sub-Committee is asked to grant the application subject to the modifications
agreed between the parties without the need for a hearing.
If the Sub-Committee is not minded to grant the application as above, it is requested
to adjourn the matter for a full hearing to be held to determine the application.

Proposed licensable activities and opening hours to be granted
For information – the application was submitted following lapse of premises
licence 051334 formerly held for this premises. The hours applied for are the
same as on the lapsed licence. The lapsed licence was granted 03/09/2005.
Proposed hours and licensable activities:
The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises only:
Mon to Sat 12noon to 11pm, Sun 12noon to 10.30pm
Opening hours:
Mon to Sat 12noon to 11pm, Sun 12noon to 10.30pm

Representations received
Greater Manchester
Police

GMP propose additional conditions that they would
wish to see on the licence to ensure that the
objectives are upheld

Page 357

Item 9

Licensing & Out of Hours
Compliance

This objection takes into account the nature of the
area in which the premises is located, the hours
applied for and any potential risk the granting of this
licence. The team have concerns that proposed
controls suggested in section M of the application
are unlikely to be adequate and will undermine the
licensing objectives should the licence be granted
and propose a number of conditions that reflect
these concerns

Agreements between parties
Greater Manchester Police:


The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour
CCTV system. All public areas of the licensed premises, including all public
entry and exit points. The CCTV cameras shall continually record whilst the
premises are open to the public and recording shall be kept available and
unedited for a minimum of 28 days with the date and time stamping. A staff
member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be
present on the premises at all times when they are open to the public and
must be able to produce / download / burn CCTV images upon request by a
police officer or an authorised officer of the licensing authority. Any footage
must be in a format so it can be played back on a standard personal
computer or standard DVD player. Where the recording is on a removable
medium (i.e. compact disc, flash card etc.), a secure storage system to store
those recording mediums shall be provided. (same condition proposed by
OOH but with additional wording – use OOH condition below)



An incident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept at the
premises for at least six months, and made available on request to the
Police or an authorised officer of the licensing authority, which will record the
following incidents including pertinent details:
(a) all crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the Police
(b) all ejections of patrons
(c) any incidents of disorder
(d) any faults in the CCTV system
(e) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service
(f) All refusals of sales of alcohol (same condition proposed by OOH but with
additional wording – use OOH condition below)



The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that a written notice of
authority is kept at the premises for all staff who sell alcohol. The notice shall
be made available for inspection upon request of the police or an authorised
officer of the licensing authority and all staff selling alcohol must be in
possession of identification to enable to verify their identity against the
notice.



The premises shall display prominent signage indicating at any point of sale,
the entrance to the premises and in all areas where alcohol is located that it

Page 358

Item 9

is an offence to buy, or attempt to buy, alcohol for a person under the age of
18.


In addition to any other training, the premises licence holder shall ensure all
staff are trained to prevent underage sales, to be aware of and prevent
proxy sales, to maintain the refusals log and monitor staff to ensure their
training is put into practice. Documented records of training completed shall
be kept for each member of staff. Training shall be regularly refreshed and
at no greater than 6 monthly intervals. (same condition proposed by OOH
but with additional wording – use OOH condition below)
Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance:



An incident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept at the
premises for at least six months, and made available on request to the
police or an authorised officer of the licensing authority, which will record the
following incidents including pertinent details:

o all crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the police
o all ejections of patrons
o any complaints received
o any incidents of disorder
o any faults in the CCTV system,
o any refusal of the sale of alcohol
o any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.


The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour
CCTV system. All public areas of the licensed premises, including all public
entry and exit points, and the street environment will be covered, enabling
facial identification of every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV
cameras shall continually record while the premises are open to the public
and recording shall be kept available and unedited for a minimum of 28 days
with the date and time stamping. A staff member who is conversant with the
operation of the CCTV system shall be present on the premises at all times
when they are open to the public and must be able to produce/download/
burn CCTV images upon request by a police officer or an authorised officer
of the licensing authority. Any footage must be in a format that can be
played back on a standard personal computer or standard DVD player.
Where the recording is on a removable medium (ie. compact disc, flash card
etc), a secure storage system to store those recording mediums shall be
provided.



The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that a written notice of
authority is kept at the premises for all staff who sell alcohol. The notice shall
be made available for inspection upon request of the police or an authorised
officer of the licensing authority and all staff selling alcohol must be in
possession of formal identification to verify their identity against the notice.
(duplicate condition – already proposed by GMP above)



The Challenge 21 scheme must be operated to ensure that any person who
appears to be under the age of 21 shall provide documented proof that

Page 359

Item 9

he/she is over 18 years of age. Proof of age shall only comprise a passport,
photo card, driving licence, an HM Forces warrant card, or a card bearing
the PASS hologram.


The premises shall display prominent signage indicating at any point of sale,
at the entrance to the premises and in all areas where alcohol is located that
it is an offence to buy, or attempt to buy, alcohol for a person under the age
of 18. (duplicate condition – already proposed by GMP above)



The premises shall display prominent signage indicating at any point of sale,
the entrance to the premises and in all areas, where alcohol is located that
the Challenge 21 scheme is in operation.



All staff shall be trained in recognising signs of drunkenness, how to refuse
service, the conditions in force under this licence. Training records shall be
made available for inspection upon request by a police officer or an
authorised officer of Manchester City Council.



In addition to any other training, the premises licence holder shall ensure
that all staff are trained to prevent underage sales, are aware of and prevent
proxy sales, maintain the refusals log, enter sales correctly on the tills so the
prompts show as appropriate, and that they monitor staff to ensure their
training is put into practice.



Documented records of training completed shall be kept for each member of
staff. Training shall be regularly refreshed and at no greater than 6 monthly
intervals. Training records shall be made available for inspection upon
request by a police officer or an authorised officer of Manchester City
Council.



Open containers of alcohol shall not be removed from the premises.



The designated premises supervisor shall ensure that tables are cleared of
all bottles and glasses on a regular basis during trading hours to avoid an
accumulation of glassware.



The premises licence holder shall ensure that at all times when the public is
present there is at least one competent person able to administer first aid.
That an adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and
materials is available on the premises, and that adequate records are
maintained in relation to the supply of any first aid treatment .



All staff on duty at the premises shall be trained in the Fire Safety and
Evacuation procedures for the premises and aware of their individual
responsibilities. Documented records of training completed shall be kept for
each member of staff. Training shall be regularly refreshed and at no greater
than 6 monthly intervals. Training records shall be made available for
inspection upon request by a police officer or an authorised officer of
Manchester City Council.



No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted
through the structure of the premises that gives rise to a nuisance.



Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the area quietly.

Page 360

Item 9

Background documents (available for public inspection):





Manchester City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, April 2017
Original application form
Representations made against application and respective agreements

Page 361

This page is intentionally left blank

